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June 17, 2009

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick (absent) Caputo
Kessler Webster (absent)
Plymale White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the minutes of the May 28, 2009,
meeting were approved.

2. Committee Reporis/Requests: None

3. Lotterv, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended April 30, 2009; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended May 31,
2009; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of April 30, 2009. Distributed
with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were disfributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending Apnl 30, 2009. Chuck Jones, BRIM, reported no overall
unfunded liabilities. President Tomblin inquired of Mr. Jones whether BRIM had received any
claims by the compauies involved in the issue of funds defrauded from the Auditor’s Office and Mr.
Jones said no.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for May 2009 and
financial statements for period ending April 30, 2009.

The following monthly PEIA. reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for April 2009. Delegate Caputo requested a list of states that do not
subsidize any portion of their state retiree’s and retired public teacher’s insurance premiums.

5. Real Estate Report. Department of Administration

A leasing report for May 1, 2009, through May 31, 2009, was distributed.
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6.

1.

9.

10.

Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated June 2009 was distributed.

Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Couneil

No report.

Invesiment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated April 30, 2009, was distributed.

Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated June 17, 2009, was distributed.

Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated April 2009 was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division

Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

., 304-3474870

July 8, 2009

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of May 31, 2009 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for July - May 2009 (FY 2009) was 1.00% lower
than for July - May 2008 (FY 2008).

General Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2009:
Fiscal year end collections were at 99.97% of the yearly estimate.

State Road Fund as of June 30, 2009:
Fiscal year end collections were at 98.17 % of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of May 31, 2009:

Regular benefits paid in July - May 2009 were $ 72.7 million more than in July - May 2008.
Total revenues for July- May 2009 were $ 59.3 million more than in July - May 2008. Trust
fund ending balance on May 31, 2009 was $ 186,390,765.95.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 ., 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPAﬁzc’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

bate: July 8, 2009

Re: Revliew of West Virginla Lottery Financial Information
As of May 31, 2009 (FY 2009}

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the time period July 1,2008 - May 31,
2009 from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our
office by the West Virginla Lottery Commission, The results are
as follows:

Lottexry Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 1,376,076,000.00 for July — May 2008. Table games
accounted for $31,301,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were $ 1,400,663,000.00 for the same months of the preceding
fiscal year, 2007-2008. Gross lottery revenue is down by 1.76%
from the preceding fiscal year. This number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July - May 2009 was

Lottery

Joint Commitiee og Goveinment and Finance
age -l-
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Lottery continued

$615,169,000.00; for the previous July - May 2008 it was
$621,373,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 1.00%
lower for fiscal year 2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Incoma:

Operating income was $ 601,405,000.00 for July - May 2009. For
July 2007 - May 2008 it was $§ 610,496,000.00. This was a
decrease of 1.49%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$582,795,000.00 for July 2008- May 2009.

OCpexating Tranafers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 582,795,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginla for fiscal year 2008-200%. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 58,815,000.00
Department of Education $ 35,191,000.00
Library Commission S 11,554,000.00
Higher Education-Central S 11,048,000,00
Office

Tourism $ 7,961,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,492,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and S 5,880,000.00
History
Lottery

Page -2-
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Lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,213,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 9,997,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 18,000,000.00

$163,152,000.00

Excess Lotte;g Fuand

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

19,000,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

98,676,000.00

Fund

Education Improvement Fund 27,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 40,000,000.00
Higher Education Improvement 10,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Refundable Credit

7,056,000.00

School Bullding Authority

19,000,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$290,732,000.00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund 818,000.00
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 16,009,000.00
RACETRACK VIDEDO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $9,673,000.00
Lottery
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Lottery continued

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,638,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$3,517,000.00

Capitol Renovation and

$4,836,000.00

Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$440,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facilitlies and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$5,035,000.00

Workers Compensatlon Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $39,139,000.00
TRANSFERS:

TOTAL, TRANSFERS *$509,850,000.00
* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2008: 166, 967,000.00
Total Cash Distributions July-June : 509,850, 000.00

Applied to FY 2008:

Total Applied to FY 2009
Accrued for FY 2008 as of May 31
Accrued for FY 2009 as of May 31

Lottery
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166,967,000.00

342,883,000.00
000.00

239,912,000.00




P.O. BOX 2067 . PHONE: (304) 558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 BAX; (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin Il John C. Musgrave
- Govemnor Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Joint Commiitee on Governmegt and Finance

FROM: John C, Musgrave, Direotar/ »U5 MWS«
RE: MenﬂﬂyReportonLoitmy pfations

DATE:  Jume 16, 2009
‘This report of the Loitery operations i3 provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financlal statements of the Lottery for the month ending May 31, 2009 arc attached. Lotiery revenue, which
inoludes on-}ine, instant, video lottery sales and table grmes, was $137,370,060 for the month of May.

Transfars of [ottery revenne totaling $48,343,752 mads for the month of May 1o the desigrated state agencies per
Senate Bill 150, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), aud the Racetrack
Table Games Act{§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15 and 16 of
the atteched financia] statements. '

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of May 31, 2009 was 1,582 and 1,643 respectively.

A listing of the names and emounts of prize wimzers has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the Houso and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions converning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilitles and discuss the
Lottery with them,

JCMAd
Attachment

pe: Honorable Joe Manchin ITT
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenus
John Perdus, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer ITI, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Conmmission

_ www.wvlottery.com
LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINJA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
~Unandited-
May 31,
ASSETS 2009
Cunrent Assots:
Casth and cash equivalents 8 256,008
Aocounts reasivabls 38,430
Inventory m
Cunrant portion of Investments held in trust -
Other amats 2,569
Total Crrent Assets 297,288
Nonswment Asactr
Restricted cash end cash equivalants 59,039
Irpvestments bald in trost, bess curcent porfiom -
Capital sssets 17,608
Leses accnmulated depreciption esmd amortization (14,168)
Net Capital Asseis 3,440
Total Nanoarrent Assets 62473
Toinl Aszeln 5 359,767
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Cumerit Lishilities:
Accroed romoperating disfribations o the
State of West Virginie 8 239,912
Estimated prizs alahms 135845
Accounts payehle 1,736
Ofther averued linbilites 39,537
Cumrerdt portion of dafired jeckpot prize obligations -
Tot! Cument Linhilities 24730
Defarred fankpot prize obligatinns, legs ourrent portian -
Total Lishifities 294,730
Net Asseir:
Triveated in capits] assats 3,440
Unrestrinted essets (definit) (2,5449)
Unretrieted assote- Committed ( seo nofe 11) 8458
Restricted amsels ( ee nate 10) 55,039
Total Not Asete 65,037
Total Listdlitiey end Net Assets ] 399,767

284,078

‘The accompamying notes aro an integrel part of thees finapeis] stefemants.

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE ELEVEN MONTH FERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2609

(fin Thousands)
~Unandited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TODATE
2009 2008 2009 2008
Laftery revermes .
Onc-Fine grmey ] 8942 § 6858 € 7958 § 81,422
hianit gemey 10,187 9216 106,056 101,455
Racetreck vides Iaftery 79,501 81,968 780,628 825,508
Limited viden lnttery 35,994 36,626 380,139 378,040
Tehle gamtey 2,746 2475 31301 13,748
137,570 137,143 1576876 _1,400,563
Lesgs commyrissinng
On-ne gemes @25 480 5487 5,700
Instant games 3 645 424 7,104
Racetmack: video lottery 39,208 38,951 431,522 453,083
Limited video lottary 17,637 17,947 186,268 189,199
Tehie games 1,080 974 12311 5411
59263 58,957 642,982 660,497
Less cn-line prizes 4450 3,344 39334 41,634
Lass instant prizes 68T 6,417 71,727 70,125
Less ficket costs 124 155 1,421 1,54
Less vemrdor fees and costs 547 482 5,443 5,490
11952 __10398 117,928 118,793
Grogs profit 66,115 67,748 615,169 621,373
Adminixhrfive expenses )
Advertising emd promotions B80S 648 6,292 827
‘Wages and relxted benefits 766 640 §,186 6,536
Telecommmuicationg 488 30 2150 1,931
Contraghn] and professonal n T 4,958 3,795
Remtal X 57 668 621
Deprecietion ard amortization 167 168 152 564
Ofiter adminisirdive expenses o) 70 847 1,457
2,719 2,394 4923 23183
Otfhex Opemating Incomms 4573 3.241 11,159 12,306
Opersting lnoemn 67,969 68,595 601,403 610,49
Nonoperating fneome (expense)
Investment B9 E 171 2,651 9.1
Nuonoperating nesms - OPER - - - -
Interesf expense - ) o (12)
Distributinns to nminipalitfes end coumties {708) (718) (7,451) (7.410)
taneiHCkER-Cania ramvesiie &842) @m m (153037)
Distrbutions to the State of West Virginia {64,492) (64847) (552,79%) (595,885)
(67.55D) (68,500) (600853  __(609,229)
Net jntome 19 93 552 1,274
Nej assets, beginming of perind 65,018 44,668 64,483 43,489
Net esetr, end of period $— 65037 3 44763 § 6507 $ 44763

The accampenying notes are an futegrel part of these fineanodal elaterents,

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE ELEVEN MONTH FPERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2009
(In Thousanids)
~Unsmdited-
2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activitios:
Cash recefved from customess and other sources L] 1,385,650 1,412,090
Cazh payments for:
Pemsurme! costs (8,186) (6,336)
Supplisrs (19,006) (11,223)
Other operating costs (752,230) (769,998)
Cash provided by operating activities 606,228 624,333
Cash flows from noncapita] financing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virpinia (309,850) (613,667)
Distributions to muadcipalities and connfies (7,403) 7.331)
Distriutions fo racetrack from moestrack cap. minv. fond (15,369) (20,997
Deferred jackpot prize dbligations and refated intexest paid ()] (12)
Cagh used in noncapital fingncing activities (532,623) (642,007)
Cash flows fiem capital and related financing achivities:
Purchases of capital assets (295) {4,690)
Cuzh flows from investing activities:
Materities of investments held in trust 137 182
Investmont exmings received 2,651 9,158
Cash provided by fovesting activities 2,788 9,340
Increase (decreass) in cash and cash equivalents 76,098 (13,024)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginring of period 238,949 234,489
Cash and cash equivalents - end of pedod 8 313,047 221,465
anﬂiﬁimdopmaﬂnghmm&nﬂmhpmﬁdﬂlbyupmﬂngadivﬁm
Operating income 601,405 610,456
Adfjustments to reconedle gpemting income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and emortization 1,822 564
Changys in operating assets and labflites:
(Increass) decrease in socounts receivable (1,585) (878)
(Increass) decrenss in inventory 20 146
{Increase) decreass in other assets 25 (1,452)
Increase (decreass) in estimated prize cleims 578 (648)
Intreass (decreass) in eccounts payable os7) (41)
Increpse (decreass) in other acormed latdiites 4,920 16,146
Cash paovided by oporating activities L] 606,228 624,333

The accompanying eotes are gn ntegral part of these finamcisl stataments,

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

TheWkagiﬁauumyam)wmmbHshﬁdbymesmlmm(m)pamedApﬂll
1985, which created a special find in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” ‘The
wwmaammmmmawlmmwmmda
state lottery commission (Commission) end a director, The Commission, congisting of seven members
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish roles for conducting ganges, fo select the type and mumber of gaming systems or
gmmmdmmmmmdmamMmdoaﬂmmmMmﬂm
mrfommofﬂs&ﬁmandexadseofﬂmwmdmnymmmelmmaﬁgm?emdm
manner. The Act provides that a minimum anmmal average of 45% of the gross amount recetved from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes end also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent aveilable, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able w impose its will over the Loitery, the
mmmmammofmmmmWmemﬁw
comprehensive annual financial report of the State as a blended proprietary fund component unit,

NOTE. 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accoumted for as a proprietary fimd special purpose government engaged in business
fype activitios, mamordaneewﬁhGovmnenmlAmmﬂngStandmdsBomﬂ(GASB)SmmmNo.
34.“BasicmedaISmmmrsmdemgmnmt’sDismmimmﬁAmlyﬁsforsmmm
Governments,” and with accomting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of Amerjce, the
Mﬂmmmmﬂwmm&mmmmgﬁﬁmd
rovenue when camed mud expenses when incorred. As pemitted by Govermmental Accounting
Standgrds Board {GASB) Statement No. 20, “decounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
M*MOMWMWW&WMM&“MWM
demedpmmadothmﬁﬂAcwmﬁngsmdmdsBomd(FASB)mmdhmﬁaﬂﬁmim
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASDB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interprotations.

The Lottery is inoluded in the State’s basic financial statements as a propretary find end business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting, Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these finanoial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
hmasmmﬁmnfmomﬂsmpormdhthmﬁnmialmmmmmthabaﬁcﬂnmdﬂmof
the State as a result of major funx determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financiel statements in conformity with accounting
mh:dplmgmmaﬂyaccepmdhmeUnimdSmofAmedmquMmmngmnﬁmmmakem
asﬁmﬂmmddwdopammpﬂmtbﬂaﬂ’e&ﬂxeamnmﬂmp&rﬁdhﬂmﬂmcmlsmmm
related notes to financial statements. Actnal results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENTS




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaondited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OFERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery games; instant, on-ling, video type gemes, and table games. The Lotiery develops multiple
game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregete annual
minimum prize provisions. AIl bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and
convenience stores servo as the poimary distribution channel for instent and on-line lottery sales to the

general public,

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant end on-line games, Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percontage
of gross revennes or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Reverme from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recarded based on the specific game prize structure, Instant ticket sales and related
@mmmmmmdﬁwﬂmmmmﬂmdmﬂmm&wmnhga
prize.

Sales of on-Jine lottery tickets are made by licensed agenis to the public with the nse of computerized
terminrals, On-line games include POWERBALL®, 2 multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, &
multi-stats “lotto” geme; Cash2S “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers™ games; and Travel, a daily
“keno® game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public, Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of ectnal drawing resuits. .

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers end on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unelaimed prize monsys. The amount paid from unclrimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs, In addition, retzilers and egents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning ticksts they sold end a ticket cashing bonus on winnirg tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while en agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one reteiler or agent
acconnts for a significant amount of the Lottery®s sales or accounts receivable. Historlcally credit losses
have been nominal and no allowence for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video Iottery Is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to placs bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed es edditional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, cumrency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The recetrack video lottery games® prize siructures are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of totel bets played, and prize expense is neited
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revemus “gross
terminal income” equivalent fo all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to fhe private and looal govemment enfities are reported as commissions. Recetrack video lotiery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of recefrack video lottery games to horse and dog

1
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
meat&eksinWmeglﬁa,subjeatolomlwmtydwﬁommnnﬁﬂngﬂmm The legislation
furﬁmsﬁpﬂmrbzdishibuﬁmofmmumﬁomrwdmckﬁdmlmmygames,mqum
any ﬁemsedmwtmkmbempundbbﬁnacqu&hgthﬁmeqﬁpmﬁnmdbmgthnﬁsk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Lhnﬁadﬁdwlammmmamﬁ-ac&mwdﬁdmmofmmmwmchWMpwm
mﬁmh%mﬁ%l,wmhﬁwdﬁmwdraaﬂwmmﬁaedﬁradﬂmm

TaMegmmmlnmieeasmhgmmmhasmﬁdemaﬁm&cpoﬂhﬂﬁyofapﬁm.mdﬁﬁr

'oﬂmmhdeﬁmﬂmdmadommﬂybychmwﬁchﬂmemmhwometVngiﬁalmbnghdd

m&eﬂﬂwmanﬂddmdaloﬁmy.Tablegmwmﬂwaxduﬂwmmimaﬂwmﬂ
mupﬁyofﬁnsﬁﬁofWatVnglﬁ&TaMagmwlegiﬂaﬁmhmmbﬁshedspwiﬁcmqﬁrmm

rmtmkﬁmsedmmagaﬂofﬁmLaMyComnﬁmimmopmmWekaghiamMagmmahaﬂ
hawwﬁﬁanrdeaofphyforwchmbhmehopmatmwmchmstbaappmvedbythc&mﬁmim
Aﬂwagmsmdpayof&ofwmﬁngwagmshnﬂbemadeMdEgmﬂmsemlesofplay.Fmﬂm
pﬁvﬂegeofholdingatablegamaslicanse,ﬂlereislsviedapﬁvﬂegetaxofﬂﬂrty-ﬁvepewaﬂofmnh
Homsw'sadjustdmmdpmfmtheomaﬂmofWeﬁVngiﬁaLcmymbhmAmm
mpﬂrﬁdbysmuwmhapﬁdmpdvﬁemdlowlgommmm&mmmpmmdmwmnﬁmimm
legislation further stipulates the disttibution of revennes from West Virginia table games, and
mmﬁmmm&mhmmmmmﬂmgm
risk associated with the cosis of operating and marketing the games,

mmmmmum—cmmmmmmﬂymofmm
dmdBwﬁhtheWeﬂVmg&ﬂaBomﬂomenyhvesﬁnm(BTDmdmrwordeduﬁkwm

mvmmRYwmmrywndﬁofMgmeﬁcMavaﬂabh&rmlemapmdemmmﬂm
and are carried et cost.

mm—mmmmﬂyofmmmmmofmmmﬂm
Lotiery Association activities.

k]
.4
¥
g
f,
a1

cwﬁum—mmwylm&mdmamwlﬂeopmﬂnglmﬁsoﬁwmdmehwm .

facilities, The Lottery also leases verious offics equipment undor agreements considered o be .

8
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Ungudjted-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

cancelable operating leases, Rental expense for the eleven months ended May 31, 2009 and May 31,
2008 approximated $667,586 and $620,751, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements, contribuied end purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary % administer lottery
games, are carrded at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
Iives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $371,165 end $298,548 of vacation and $0 and
$467,954 of sick leave af June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for estimatod obligations that may arise
mwnnwumwnhwmpmmedabsmforvmmmddckleaveatﬂ:emmofammW
pay. Employees fully vest in all eamed but wnused vacation. In accordance with State persannel
policies, employees hired priar to July 1,2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
wﬁ:mmawmchmmahmedmmbommmmlmpmdprmmﬁnm
retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for putposes of determining
retitement benefits. For employees hired pricr to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care preminm, The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001, The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates and current health care premiums applicable to employee hire dates. Employees hired aficr June
30, 2001 do not vest in umsed sick leave upon retirement. As of June 30, 2008 sick Jeave obligations are
included in the OPEB(Other Postemployment Benofits) liability in Note 15. '

NET ASSETS — NNMmmﬁmﬁumMmmmmmwpmlmﬁﬁch
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds such
as the. Lottery are rovermes and expenses that result from providing services and producing emd
delivering goods and/er services. Operating revermes for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottery games. Operafing oxpenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revemes and expenses,

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At May 31, 2009 the carrying amounts of dsposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were ($35)
momdvﬁmabankwmw(ovmdmﬁ)oﬁsmmmd.mmwmwmmmomdmmw
federal depository insprance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the Stute
anestV'n-ghﬁn'seg&IinﬂleSm'snmne

Asunmyofﬁeamﬁ%mdepoﬁmﬁﬁmethymaBomﬂomemmmmIDmu
follows(mthoumnds)
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WEST VIRGINJA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-
NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
' May 31, 2009 Juge 30, 2008
Amount on doposit with the BTI $315.082 $239,002

mmmwBﬂmMofﬂmSmﬁwkagﬁn'smﬁdmmmmﬁqﬂdﬁy
pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific fypes of secutities. Investment income is pro-rated
mﬂwhﬂmymmspedﬁedbythembasedmﬂwbalmofmedemmmdmﬁmdhmm
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such fonds are available to the Lottery
with ovemnight notice.

NOTE 4~ CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the period ended May 31, 2009 is as follows (in thousands):
Capital Assots:

Historical Cost Historlcal Cost
At Jume 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At May 31, 2009
Construoction in .
Progress $ 285§ - $ (285) $ -
Improvements 1,120 - S0 - 1,170
Equipment 16,193 ° 245 - 16,438
) 17,598 - $ 295 $ (285 3 17,608
Accumulated '
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At qJune 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At May 31, 2009
Improvements  $ 102° § 7 $ . $ 1,073
Bquipment 11,345 1,751 - 13,096
3 12,347 $ 1822 3 - $ 14,169

NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY
i

The Lottery is' @ member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto geme and HOT LOTTO® game, an bebalf of participating state lotteries.
EachMUSLmambmsaﬂsgmneﬁckmﬂroughﬂsagmmmﬂmakesweakiywhemsfmsmths
MUSLhmammﬁequiwlemmthemmlpﬁzepwlmmcmmumOfpﬁmsmhmahm
Lemerpﬁzesmpaiddﬁwﬂymﬂmwhmmshyemhnmbmlomry.mepﬁzapodfor
POWERBALL®,andHOTL0Tr0®isSO%Ofeachdepmiod'smles,wiﬂlminhnmjm:kpot
levels, Revemes derfved from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month and year-fo-date periods ended May 31,2009 were $6,030,494 and $47,655,117
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‘WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same periods were $3,037,224 and $23,874,611. Revenues derived
from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods
ended May 31, 2009 were $504,720 aund $4,332,921 while related prize costs for the same periods wero
$253,746 and $2,168,047.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reservo fonds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unfuresesn prize
ligbilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 bimit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund end a $25,000,000 limit an the Sst Prize Reserve Fund. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respestive MUSL Product Group. Onge the prize reserve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particuler prize pool. Prize
reserve fimd montes are refundable to MUSI, Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if 2 member leaves the MUSL., At May 31,2009 the POWERBALL® prizo resarve fund
had a balance of $104,586,483 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,379,720. The Lottery has charged
amounts placed imto the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred,

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK YIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipnlates the distribution of racetreck video lottery rovenues.
This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on reversio
benchmarks, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminel revenue is allocated for lottery adminisirative
costs.Sixty—sixpmwnt(ﬁﬁ%)ofnetteuninalmm(groslm4%)isalloca;tedinlieuof
mmmimiumﬂ&emm@cks@?%);otbmpi@mﬂﬁmmdﬂedwﬂhﬂmmﬁgh&:ﬁyﬂ?&k
mﬂ&slowlmmdmnﬁdpalgomg%).mmmm(mwofmmﬁm
revenue is allocated for disteibution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
mbmquﬂnSmIebudgeLmdmcﬁbgdmmeNm9ﬁﬂad“NompmmthishibuﬁmmﬂmSmﬁ

West Virginia.”

11 .
The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
terminal revenue. The counties and .incorpotated municipalities split 50/50 the two percant (2%) net
ferminal revemue.

The second benchmark occurs when the cument year gross terminal reverue meets the Sscal year 2001
grommnnhﬂmmmafompmwm@%)mmlmgmaﬂommdfmloﬁayadmhﬁsmﬁvewsm;
Snstead the State receives this for distrIbution as specified by leglslation o the State budget.

The final benchmerk cccurs when the cumrent year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 nst
mMmMﬁBMaw%mnhmgamappﬁadmmmmﬂnﬂmmss%oﬂho
smhmeaﬂmbdfmﬁshibuﬁmWﬁeSWmspwﬁedbergiﬂaﬁmmtheSmbudgatmd4?A
ﬁmm@ﬂmmmmmmmdsﬁnmnmmm
dadmﬁonofmemhmge,ss%ofnatmninmmmisaﬂowmdmﬁeuofmm@issiomw:the
raoetanks@z%);oﬁapﬁﬁmﬁﬁe&aﬂ@dﬂﬂdvﬁﬂltﬁemﬁnghdu@(ll%);andthﬁb@lmmy
and incorporated municipality govemments (2%). The remaining net terminal revemme (45%) is
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungndited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

mmmmmmmsm@mﬁedmmnmkmmmmAammwm
budget, as described in Note 9. Amolnﬂsﬁomﬂlecapﬁalrejnveshnmnﬁmdmayhedisuihnedtomh
mkﬁqwﬂyhgmpmmmmﬁemﬂmsmyﬁmaﬁmm,ommm
aecumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery reverme fund.

TheWInﬁmy,ﬂmgwﬁhmeRho&Mmdmdmlawmloﬁmiw,paﬂdpaEhMum-hﬁmﬁoﬁonﬂ
WidﬂAermgremi've(MWAP)vidcogma&msaﬂowseanhofﬂmloﬁeﬁesm offer 2 higher
mogesﬁvajmkpotmmmﬂywﬂdgmemmdeUSmeagwﬁepmgmiwmmdchm
each aMWAPmntd]mﬂonfeaoﬁ%oftheamamnwagmed.Amnmyofrwetradkvldeo
loﬁymvmesfqrthcmmﬁmdedMaySl.medywr-m-datefoﬂowsﬁn&oummdsh

Currert,  Month Year- g -Deto

2009 2008 2009 2008
Total credits played $ 807,329 $ 840,636 $ 1,997,805 $8,566,369
Credits (prizes) won (727,466) (758.243) (7,213,197) (7,736,811)
MWAP Contributions (362) (425) (3:983) (3,560)
Gross tarminal fncome 79,501 81,968 - 780,625 825,998
Adminixtrative costs (100) . (17,522) 17,524)
Net Terminal Incorms 79,401 81,968 763,103 808,474
Less distribution to agents (39,288) (38,951) (431,522) (453,083)
Revetraok video lottery revanmes $40,193 $43,017 $331,881 '$ 355,391

Ammmyofﬁdwbﬁnjmmmidmmue&fmemﬁnmﬁmdswmnfomwiﬂnho
legislation follows (in thousands):

Mey31.2009  Xear-toDate

3
o

State Lottery Fund ‘$ 2,598 $130,128
Stete Fxcess Lottery Revenuo Fund 31972 148,486
Cepital Retnvestment Fend 2,842 13,257
Tourlsm Promofion Fund 1.375% 956 9,870
Developmeit Office Promotion Fund 375 % 261 2,692
Research Challenge Fund .3 % 348 3,5%9
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund (6875 % 478 4,938
Parking Garege Fund .0625 % 43 449
Parking Garage Fond 1 % - 00
Cultural Farjliiies & Capitol Resources Fond S % - 1,500
Capito! Dome & Capito] Improvements Fand .5 % 695 5178
Worker's Compensatinn Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,660

Total nonopetating distributions $40,193 $ 331,581
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has esteblished specific requirements imposing certein
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 ferminals
placed in lcensed rotailers. These licensed reteilers nmst hold a qualifying pemmit for the sale end
consumption on premtises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been cherged with the
administration, monitoring end regulation of these machines. The legislation funther stipnlates the
distribution of revemues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to camply with
all related rules end regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer statvs. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be dsposited into the stete loitery fumd for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenne Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change
on & quarterly basis, Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipelities in the
manner preseribed by the statute, The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to refailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recarded as limited video lottery commmissions i the finencial
statements. Municipal and county distributions ere accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended May 31, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in
thousends):

Current  Month Year- to -Date

2009 2008 2009 2008
Total credits played $419,656 $453,410 4,543,240 $4,592,734
Credits (prizes) won (383,662) (416,784) (4,163,101) (4,214,694)
Gross terming! income $35994 $36,626 $380,139 $378,040
Administrative costs (720) (732) (7.603) (7,560)
Gross Prafit 33274 35,894 $372,536 $370,480
Commtssions (17,637 (17,947) (186,268) (189,199)
Mimiclpalities and Coumties (708) (718) (7,450) (7,410)
Limited video lottery revemmes $16,932 $17,229 $178.817 $173,871

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games Jegislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulstte,
craps, and varous types of poker. Each racstrack licenseo is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adjusted pross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Recetrack Table
Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on a monthiy
basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 wnd not
more than $500,000 ennually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fond. Transfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 ~ TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lottery table games to the special fumds established by each thoroughbred raceirack table games licensce
for the payment of regular racetrmck purses to be divided equally among each licenses and transfer two
and one-haif percent of adfusted pross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special fimds established by each greyhonnd mcetrack table gemes licemsee for the
payment of regular recetrack purses to be divided equally among each licenses, Transfer two percent of
the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro mata among the development funds, Transfer
ons percent of the adjusted gross recaipts from each licensed mcetrack to the county commissions of the
counties where mcsiracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata
among the counties, Trensfir two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to
the governing bodies of municipalities within counties whers racetracks with West Virginia Lotiery
table games are located as prescribed by statute, And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which e racotrack table games licensee is
located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission will distribute the remaining
amnounts, hereinafter reforred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1) Transfer four percent info a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) ‘Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal sheres, to cach county commission in the
state where teble games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
mumicipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Rednction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month :and year-to-date periods ended May 31, 2009 were $7,844,651 and $89,430,153, respectively.
The following table shows the month and yeer -to- date totals of the privilege tex and the accrued
disteibutions (n thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Coren, Month Year- ta -Deta
2009 2008 2009 2008
Table Gamey Priviloge Tax $2,746 $2475 $31,301 $13,748
Imterest on Table Games Fund - 3 2 26
Adminfstmtive Costs _ (35 _212) 2683 _(LI17T9
Total Avaflable for Distribution 2,511 2,266 28,640 12,595
Less Distributions:
Racatreck Porsa Fimds 196 177 2,236 o822
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 157 141 1,768 785
Racing Commission Pension Plen 74 68 89 37
_652 _ 388 1428 3265
Total Dixtriyotions 1,080 974 12,311 5411

State Debt Reduction Fund 81292 516,329 1184

B
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

‘The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of emounts incurred and derived from
limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video loitery funds, to the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2009 the State Legislatore rudgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenus accounts
of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such prioriiy.
Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lottery Revenus Fund have similar xequirements; currently
payments are $3,608,834 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, In addition, Legislation
provides that, if in eny month, there is a shortage of fimds in the State Excess Lottery Revenus Furd fo
make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fued to
cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to
the State Lottery Fund are required fo be meds in subsequent months as fomds become aveilable. During
the month ended May 31, 2009 the Lottery mede such disiributions and accrued additional distributions
of $60,278,876. The Lotiery is a non-appropriated state agency and therafore does not have a budget
adopted by the Legisiature. Since the enactment of the Racetreck Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also
statutorlly required to distribute income from racetrack video lotiery operations as described in Note 6.
As of May 31, 2009 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video Iottery
operations of $1,325,535.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Garpes Act and the statutory distributions
required to be mads from table games operutions.

A summery of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thopsands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS May 31, 2009 Year-to-Dato
Burean §Senfmr Services $ - $ gg.ﬂ?
Department of Education - X
Library Commission - 11.554
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 11,049
Tourism - 7.961
Natural Resources - 3,492
Division of Calture & Eismlxm - 5.880
Department of Education & - 1.213
Bul Commission - 9.997
School Building Authority - 18.000

Total State Lottery Fund $ - $ 163,152
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

State Excess T ottery Revermo Fond:
Economic Development Fund $ - $ 19,000
Higher Eduoation Improvement Fund - 10,000
General Purpose Account - 65,000
Higher BEdncation Improvement Fund - 27,000
State Park Improvement Fund - 5,000
School Building Authority - 15,000
Rafundeable Credit 857 7,056
Excess Lottery Surplus 43,588 98,676
West Va. Infrastructure Couneil - 40,000
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $ 44445 $ 290,732
Total Budgeiary distributions: $ 44,445 $ 453,884
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 56 $ 818
Racetrack Vi .
Tourism Promotlon Fund 1.375% $ 808 $ 9,673
Office Promotion Fund .375% 220 2,638
Research Challenge Fund 5% 293 3,517
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 404 4,836
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 37 440
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultumal Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% . 1,500
Capitnl Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 588 5,035
“Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total $ 2350 - § 39,139
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund ' $§ 1493 16,009
Total nonopesating distributions to the
Stute of West Virginin (cash basis) $ 48344 $ 509,850
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (223,764) (166,967)
Accrued nonoperafing distefbutions, end . 239,912 239,912
Total nonoperating distributions to the 3
State of West Virginia :- $ 64,492 $ 582,795
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside
mmmmﬁmw@mmmwmmmwww
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery gemes tn an amowmt
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning In fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012, These
assots are to be sef aside for the design and construction of a bullding for the use of the Lottery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities, The loitery contributed $16,305,938 to the
fund for fiscal year 2008 plus related interest of $1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has sst eside funds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assets.
As of June 30, 2008, a balancs of $5,497,770 is avedlable for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Loticry in 1988, the prize structure of certain gemes
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its disoretion, could chooss to
award such prizes in the form of either a hump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, fhrough May 31, 2009, the Lottery has awarded tweniy-one deferred jackpot prizes toteling
approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at nferest rates for govermment securities in effect on
the defs prizes were won. The imputed imterest portion of the defemmed prize is calculated using the
effective interest method at retes ranging from 7.11% t0 9.13%. -

A summary of the presont valne of the remaining obligations for defemred jackpot prize awards follows
(in thopsands):

May 31, 2009 June 30, 2008
Present valus of deferred prize award cbligations:
Discounted obligations outstending $- $ 120
Imputed interest accrmed = -2
- 129
Less current portion of discounted
obligations and accrued infarest —_ {129}
Long-term portion of defexred prize
award obligations 5= £ =
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaundited-

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

 (continued)

Cashmmmmmdefeuedpﬁzeobﬁgaﬁmforﬂmywweasfdmanﬂmumds):

Orlginal
Discounted
Obligations Ispated
Year Ended Outstgnding _Intorest, Total
June 30, 2609* 120 10 130
8 __ 120 £ 10 $ 130

*Paid 8/15/2008

The[oﬁm-yhas.pmnhasedlmg-mmmwndsﬂngpﬂndpaﬂyofm coupon govemnment
securities to fond deforred jeckpot prize award obligations. Such investments are mainteined in a
wpmmmamnhﬁmdbymeW&tnginiaBomethamhmmmbebﬂfofﬁm
mmijmmmmmmwmwpﬁm
obligation installment due dates. Trvestments are carried at fair value determined by quoted markst
prices for the specific obligation or for gimilar obligations. Changes in fair valoe are included es part of

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Aﬂmﬂ-ﬁmamumymployewmeﬁgiblampmﬁdpmammeStatEofWemVngiﬁaPubﬂc
Employess’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-shering tiple-employer defined bemafit public
mmm The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia

'dmdPubikReﬁmmt(CPRB)tmdmﬁcdhwﬁOnofﬂsBomdoflmem,wﬁohmnﬁmd
meGovmm,SMe_Audhmsmme,SmmyofﬂmDepHMOfAdnﬂﬁsmﬁmmdﬁm
members appointed by the Governor. CPRBpreparmsqmatelyissnedﬁnancialstaiemamsoovmingaﬂ
mﬁrmmlsyﬁmﬁadmhistms.wﬁchmbeobﬁnﬂﬁmCmﬁdﬂedPuﬂhReﬂmmmm
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employeeswhordﬁeatmaﬁeragsdxtywiﬁﬁvemmmyeﬁsofwmﬁhmwmorwhomﬁm
ﬂmmﬂmageﬁﬂrﬁvamdhmmplﬁedmaﬁy-ﬁvaymofaedﬁedsmﬁwvdm%emdmm
smﬁwequﬂmdgjﬂymgrmtmmdig{bhfmwﬂmmmﬁmasmbﬁdwdbymm
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS, The Lottery is required
to contributs 10.5% of covered employees® salaries to the PERS. The requiresi employee end employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature, The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate coniributions. The Lottery and employes
contributions, for the period ending May 31, 2009 are as follows (in thousends):

May 31, 2009 Year-jp Date
Lottery contributions $58 $607
Employes contributions 25 264
Total coniribntions $83 3871

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lotiery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, ar damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; end natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
severzl risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on their operations. These reports include the required
supplementary information conseming the reconciliation of claims linbilities by type of cantract and ten-
year claim development informetion. Complete financial statements of the individval insurance
enterprise fimds cam be obtained directly from their respective edministrmfive offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive sinte-menaged workers’ compensation insprance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 end the
WCC #rust fund wes terminated effective December 31, 2005, A privatized business enfity, BrickSireet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
begimming Jenuary 1, 2006, and thereafler for seven years, and will have all administrative and
edjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fond in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law clzims, BAS will be paid a monthly adminisirative fee and
rated premium to provide & prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of end growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginie Lottery
has been sef at a level consistent with pror year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated bagis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expested to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employses' Insurance Agency which provides an employes
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and component units of the State, In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service orgenizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a bass employee benefit insurance progrem which includes
hospital, surgical, mejor medical, prescription drog and basio life and accidental death, Undeywriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PELA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upan, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health end $10,000 of life insurence coverage.

The PEJIA risk pool reteins all risks for the health and prescription featnres of its indemmity plan. PEIA
hes fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plen to the plan
provider, and has tramsferred the xisks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan,
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottety participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Mamagement (BRIM), 2
commaon risk pool corrently operating as a common risk menagement and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmentsl agencies who wish to participate. The
Lotlery pays an ennual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate ssiting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all covezage as dstermined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level., Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per svent, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The GASB has issued Staternent No. 43, "F’mancialepmﬁngﬁ)rPostErnploymﬂntBenﬂﬁtPlnﬁSOﬂm_

Then Pension Plans,” and Statement No. 45, "Accounting end Financial Reporting by Employers for -
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions® (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financizl statements costs associated with future participation of retirees in health benefit
plens. The GASB statements are besed on the premise that the "cosis® of employee services should be
reported during the perlods when the services are rendered. Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30,
2008, the State will implement accounting and financial reparting requirements as an employer under
GASB Statement No. 45. The financial statements will report OPEB finded status and fimding progress
and any “premium subsidy” resulting from the pooling of retirce participants with active employees in
the health bemefit plans. For “"employer” OPEB reporting the State will report "expense” an en accrual
basis in the amonnt of the "annual required contribution” and a "lability” for the amount of the "emnuel
required contribution” that was not actually paid.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in response to the GASB
statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), an imevocable trust fund, In which empioyer contrdbutions for future refiree health cosis may
be accumnlated and invested, and which-is expected to facilitate the separate financial reporting of
OPEB. The legislation requires the RHBT @ determine through an actuarial study, as prescribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Ammual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT
in an ecfuarially sound manmer. The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the
Lottery who are required by law to remit at least the minimum annusl premium component of the ARC.
Revenues collected by RABT shall be used to fimd current OPEB healthcere claims and administrative
expenses with residue funds held in trost for future OPEB costs. The Annnal Required Contribution rate
is $461.06 per employee per month. In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery pald premiums of $98,625 and the
State of West Virginia, through ity General Revenne Fund on the Lottery’s behalf, has pald $472,247
towards the Annual Required Contribution. As of June 30, 2008 the Lottery carried a Hability of
$10,073 on it balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 ~ NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmentzl Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issucd Statement No. 50, Pensfon Disclosures,
an emendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No, 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statemenis or presented as required
supplementary information (RST) by pension plans and by employers that provide pensian benefits. The
reporting changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclostre and RSI requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounfing for Pensions by State and Local Govemnmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Finencizl Repaorting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financlal
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement is effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and menagement has not yet determined what impact, if any,
it will have on the financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division A
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kenawha BRlvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

, 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance
gl
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s QOffice

Date: July 8, 2009

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund June 30, 2009

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the flscal year 2008-2009. The status of
the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 99.97% of the estimate for the fiscal year
as of June 30, 2009. The amount BELOW estimato was 8 1 million for

the yeaz.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 67 million over the estimate
for the filscal year.

Severance tax collections were $ 24 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate 1ncome and business franchise collections were $ 30.8
milliion below the estimate for the year.

Consumer sales and use tax was $ 70.9 million below the estimate
for the fiscal year.

Gen Rev /StatfoligdCommittee on Government and Finance
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 98.17% of the estimate for the
flascal year 2008-2009. The entire fund was $ 11.6 million below

the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revanue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash

balance of $ $236,618,572.54 as of June 30, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008

289,801,853.25

Cash flow loan to Genaral
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will
be repaid in September. Repaid
September 26, 2008.

- 58,000,000.00

+58,000,000.00

Revenues July 1, 2007-June
30,2008 (Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)}

17,638,764.23

Transferred out per SB 1014 on
June 2, 2009 Flood Recovery

26,500,000.00

Earnings and Revenues

- 44,321,044.94-

Balance June 30, 2009

236,619,572.54

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a

cash balance of 8 236,006,002.65 as of June 30, 2009,

Balance July 1, 2008

291,275,042.97

Earnings

-55,269,040.32

Balance June 30, 2009

236,006,002.65

The Speclal Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,318.96 as of June 30, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008

45,019,318.96

Transfers for tax refunds

-38,557,255,15-

Gen Rev /State Road
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Transfers in from General 38,557,255.15
Revenue
Balance June 30, 2009 45,019,318.96

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL: RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Exclse Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,319,224.03 on June 30, 2009.
during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund when
the highways motor fuel excise tax fails to meet monthly revenue

This fund was created by HB 218

estimates.
Balance July 1, 2008 $ 40,000,000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2018, June 2008
Transfers out to Highways Fund - 12,680,775.97-
Balance June 30, 2009 27,319,224.03
Gen Rev /State Road
Page -3-
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Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of June 30, 2009, WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax

Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax

Severance Tax

Corp Income /Business Franchise

Business and Occupation
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers
Cigarette Tax
Insurance Tax
Interest Income
Departmental Collections
Liquor Profit Transfers
Property Transfer Tax
Refundable Credit Relm LTY
Beer Tax and Licenses
Smokeless Tobacco Tax
Property Tax
Buslness Franchise Fees
Miscellaneous Transfers
Racing Fees
Miscellaneous Recelpts
Charter Tax
Telecommunlcations Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax
Video Lottery Transfers
Special Revenue Transfar
Cash Flow Transfer
TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates
Collections this day

NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ___ESTIMATES
131,700,000 112,048,801 19,651,199 1,489,900,000
95,283,000 78,799,416 16,483,584 1,180,983,000
44,200,000 -13,679,831 30,520,169 335,000,000
51,700,000 56,686,284 4,986,284 301,100,000
18,000,000 18,279,522 279,522 149,700,000
0 0 0 127,800,000
9,400,000 9,324,423 75,577 107,000,000
100,000 172,554 72,554 104,500,000
3,100,000 -2,548,077 -5,648,077 28,000,000
1,020,000 1,146,140 128,140 16,300,000
1,700,000 3,020,500 1,329,500 14,500,000
1,210,000 506,525 -613,475 13,000,000
450,000 315,492 -134,508 10,000,000
1,000,000 1,082,971 82,971 8,650,000
420,000 535,369 115,369 5,400,000
90,000 81,599 -8,401 5,300,000
860,000 1,116,207 256,207 1,700,000
0 0 0 1,600,000
144,000 0 -144,000 1,100,000
82,000 15,156,007 15,064,007 1,000,000
0 103,945 103,945 100,000
0 9,738 5,738 0
0 0 0 0
0 415,927 415,927 0
0 0 0 0
o 0 0 0
272,069,000 282,872,513 10,603,513 3,902,733,000
0 0 0 0
103.80%
272,069,000 282,672,513 10,603,513 3,902,733,000
42,812,251

Prapared by Leglslative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon
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YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES

YTD VS ACTUAL

COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

1,557,403,317 67,503,317
1,110,017,434 -70,965,566
359,578,255 24,578,255
270,237,027 -30,862,973
150,292,700 592,700
127,900,000 0
108,803,702 1,903,702
103,322,336 -1,177,664
21,855,175 -6,144,825
14,507,288 -1,702,712
16,960,842 2,480,842
8,537,130 -4 462 870
7,371,723 -2,628,277
8,638,145 -11.6854
6,190,897 790,897
5,615,784 315,784
1,936,116 235,116
129,636 -1,470,364
480,348 -619,662
19,852,836 18,852,838
423,696 323,696
229,556 229,558
28,687 28,687
1,040,231 1,049,231
0 0
0 0
3,801,551,860 -1,181,140
0 0
3,901,551,860 -1,181,140

99.97%
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of June 30, 2009 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 29,600,000 42,707,929 13,107,929 380,000,000 384,538,625 4,538,525
Privilege Tax 15,245,000 13,178,757 -2.066,243 166,413,000 150,793,697 -15,619,303
Licenses & Registration 16,120,000 16,024,096 -95,904 90,003,000 85,427,900 -575,100
Highway Litter Control 304,000 230,941 e llal 1,699,000 1673488 -25,512
TOTALS TE1260000 | 7ad4iiz3 (T nEiZa, T B3TISE00. EIAmET | 1EioT
Percent of Estimates 117.75% 98.17%
Collections this day 20,775,150

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF June 1, 2009: $27,319,224.03

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF June 1, 2009 : $253,397,613.84

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF June 1, 2009 : $205,774,178.72

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF June 1, 2009: $7,837,697.20

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division .
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

To:: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: FEllen Clark, C.P.A. €E<:“‘
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: July 7, 2009
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the May 31, 2009 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia. May 2009 is the eleventh month of fiscal year
2008-20089.

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1~2008 | $251,821,729.58
Recelpts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009 5216,716,633.18
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $282,147,596.81
2009

Balance May 31, 2009 $186,390,765.95

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits pald for July 2008 - May 2009 were $72.7 million
more than in July 2007 - May 2008.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-



Total disbursements were $ 127 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - May 2009 were $ 59.3 million more than in July
— May 2008. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 73 million
less as of May 31, 2009 than on May 31, 2008. *

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of May 2009 was
8.5 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 9.1 percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 8.6 percent for West
Virginia and 9.4 percent natlonally.

Since May 2008 employment has decreased by 22,700,with a gain in
the one area: 1,600 in educational and health serves. Declines
included 5,700 in trade, transportation, and utilities, 5,400 in
manufacturing, 2,700 in construction, 2,800 in mining and
logging, 2,800 in professional and business services, 1,700 in
leisure and hospitality, 1,600 in financial activities, 500 in
other services, 700 in information, and 400 in government.

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insurance Commissioner shall make a one time
transfer of $ 40 million doliars from Workers® Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the
Bureau of Employment Program’s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on ‘which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to § 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Unemployment
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING MARCH 2008 AND MARCH 2000
THREE MONTH
MARCH 08 APRIL 08 MAY 08 MARCH 09 APRIL 09 MAY 09 TOTAL VARIANGE *

Balance Forward $226.954.896.78 $213,031.221.19 $221.064.406.8G $200,935,822.03 $171.696.960.24 $185,009,076.81  {$123.500,084.69)
Add Recaipts:
1. Bond Assessment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Regular Gontrlwtions: $430,157.28 $23,212.880.72 $54,075,440.72 $484.8687.61 $23,6032,654 48 $53,088.625.48 $387,880,85
8. Peder! Exierdad Banofts (ELICOS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,210,802.00 $3,818,680.78 $4,068,142.62 $13.003,434.40
4. Emergenty Unemployment Funds (TEUS) - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8. Temp Federal Addlitonz] Comp (FAC) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.438,872.00 $4,931,621.00 $9,367,693.00
8. UCFE [Faderal Agencies) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115,000.00 $104,141.24 $108,110.51 $327.261.75
7. Special Admintstrative Transfar ™ $0.00 $0.00 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8. Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9. Treawmoy Interest Crecdin $2,840,704.28 $0.00 $0.00 $2,418,724.72 $0.00 $0.00 {$421,879.58)
10. UCX (MiRary Agencies) $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $208,000.00 §$278.420.46 $257.655.84 $807.076.30
Total Monthly Regelpts $3270.861.59 23.212.868.72 £4.100.440.72 §7.638.204 33 $32.207.777.68 $084.251,565.45 $23.471.436.74
Less Dishorsamants:

Deitt Bond Repaymart (Retired) (Retired) (Refired) {Retired) (Retired) {Rafired) (Retired)

Regulsr Bensfia- 18,053,404.69 14,863,624.77 14,736,704.80 $32,127.949.08 $20,846,712.65 8314277717 $47,753,704.53

Paderal Extended Benefits (EUCS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 $4,286,205.00 $3.757,131.88 $6,085,169.72 $14,108,808.40

Emsrgency Benefls (TEUC) {430.00) (3.284.03) (1.321.08) ($317.58) ($380.00) (5392.00) $3,925.61

Temp Fadersl Addional Cantp (FAC) 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $4,838,645.00 $4.937,591.00 $6,776,240.00

UCFE (Fedaral Workats) Bansfits 100,16028 83,808.75 76,803.47 $120,633.06 $111,780.50 $127.842.77 $06,705.83

UCX (MItary Workars) Sensiis 272,401.688 225,738.75 163,211.37 $335,087.40 $300,757.46 $317,077.45 $281,57320

Reed Adt Funds 760,000.00 20.000.00 41,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($821,280.00)

Other Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 SD.QO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Monthly Disbursemsnts $17.104.837.25 18,170.703.24 156.046,738.67 $36.875,657.02 $36.884,681.69 $42.868.686,11 $71.170.405.89
Trust Fund Balance $213.031.221.19 £21.064,406 68 £60.118.108.63 3171.598,060.24 $168.000.076.81 $186.300.768 98  [$171.217.833.81)

'ﬂmmﬂwmmlstrnmumwmmdﬂamhmm‘aﬂmnmdmhmhmywmmﬂyaa’aﬂmmm
The purpose of the report Is 1 show elgnifican shangss n recelpts, dislrsements, ar batennes,

mnmwumwwmmwmmmmndmsdmmm1114.mrmm17.m.mﬁwawmmmmmwm of 3500 millon & ba
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I WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
[ ]
Fian Demographics Jan-09 Fab-o9 Mar.09 Mey-09 Fiscs) | 2007 - 2003 Fiscal | % Change
[Total Drug Gosl 13, 12,559,387 | $14,460,610] $13,6602 13,751 547] 148,713,674 T B ay
* g | Atramt Paid By Pian $11.272 148| $10,500,853] 971.645,542] $11.442.270] $11,376,677] $118,408450]  9108238170] 8.71%
W Amount Paid By uombere s24cn278| sasavees]| saeveces| 241704 saomarrol  ss0217.214 $30,882.602]  -2.16%
» W Total Claims 215486 |  209148| sasa] 201297 a7 2.324,044 23136862  483%
blamriber enya7 | 1e1468| eiseal] 1e1mes 142,263 180,141 | 185079 287%
A # of Bx's Pet Mermber Per Month 134 1.3 148 1.37 1.38 1.32 129] 228w
Plen Paid Per Warmber Per Woni (PRPM) $89.78 sepoa|  s7ama  s70es $70.13) 8867 sgaoa| 3oy
i A Eligihia Enrcloss 74 034 74,348 74,578 74.753 | 74,634 Ta,778 72.128 2.28%
A # of Rx's Por Enrolles Par Monft .01 281 318 2991 294 288 27| 263!
Flan Paid Per Enmollon Per onth (PEPM) s18158]  s14124]  wisesd]  simaor $151.88) $142.32 s13842 | 4.33%
Ry Cost Share . |
: s82.00 $50.21 $50.31 g.n $51.68) $48.70 sme|  188%
X 311.54 111.16] s11.14| s:uml $10.57 $13.00 s13.98]  -a70%|
18.1% 18.2%] 18,1% 17.4% 17.3% 20.7% ns|  858%
sraes] - sirpes]  si7ezal  gteese] vimam s177.64] $157.83] 1261%
40,68 mml 353.&7! $57.99| $58.43 249,83 53867 za20%
$18.10 $17.78 $1763]  $18.04 sﬂmir $18.80] s0.08]  -8.27%
me%|  mav|  2803% 2.0% 2.35% 20.57%| 2060%| -10.45%
1.0% 091% 0.E59% 0.6% 0.55%) 0.98% 0.99% Ky ]
T24% 7327%| O % A% 72.55%] 80.320%|  4.88%)
sr%| _ e8Il  sATom @ a4 88.70% easg%|  0.11%
19.0%|  soosw|  eos™ B0.0% 80.11% aom| Ly )
27 317 3.9 328 331 2.8 320] 1.76%
Avg. Pian CosyDay Supply $1.89 3187 8167 31.53 1.8 31.82 3181  0A0%
Claim Costto Plan $51.69 $49.78 $49.88 $81.35 $51.18 349.48) M58l 226%
: 'Ai Member Coat / Cleim $11.47 S $11.07 $10.83 $10.70 $1283] $13.88] -7.@
Percant Member Cast_Shars 18.2% 1824%]  18.97% 17.5% 17.29% 20.83% z228% 731w
Specis) Mein Netwk (% of claims tllag) 11.8% 11.20%] 11.38% 11.6% 11.97% 1161% 1z 206%
o [ Oty Maind (% of clainy M) 0.5% oml 0.627% 0.8% 0.65% 0.61% 05T%|  8.31%)
Avg. for Maire Netwis 5786 a7.4] 7.8 814 7.5 a7.5 876 -0.08%
* [ Total # Clsima Fizs 1-34 16ap78| - 1e0768| 203067 | 190,473 169,418 2,000,598 1920824 [ 4.18%
" [Totsl # Claims Fily 3860 Day Supply 1532 1,48 1,653 1638 1,683 16,538 14701 1240%
Tolal 9 Clsims Fils 61-90 Dzy Supply 27.187 B 710 7241 28,186 285,240 259.718 | 1064%]
Total @ Cleima FEs 91+ Day Supgly 18, P i 20 8 133 B0 | 131.67%!
Mall Sarvice |
Ay, Days Sunpiy 7141 721 7. 117 71.0] T21 72.0 0.08%
. |Avg Pan CosDays Supply 813 57 3144 31.34 3104 8133 s14a]  27E%
Cost o Plan $90.24) $88.6al 310284 $03.40 s102.53] $35.84 $10084]  771%
: lg Momber CosiClabm 81028 s8]  $1038]  s1007 $18.68 $22.40 s2a.18]  -7.20%)
Partard tdsmber Cost Shar 18.6%) 1s.m_| 18.52%)| 1m_|» 18.40% 18.84% 1067%)  04T%
Total # Clainms F2I 1-34 Déys Supply &t 509 553| =] 08 8,604 5090 | -3285%)
Totai @ Claima Fily 35-50 Days Supoly 1 | ] 3| 10 ] 81| 27.485%
. { Totat § Claims FHls 61.90 Cays Supsly 1200 - t2s 1398 1,208 | 1,381 14,265 13,609 3.30%
! il Tota 8 Claims Fis 81+ Day Supply 0 0 0 ]| 0 . .
215%]  war8] 2117w 21.2% 21.11% 21.75% nosw| seom
' 5.2% 191% 4.8T%) 45% 4.74% 4.52% g6 -ar20%
: 1.0% 091% 0.89% 0.0% 0.93%| 0.85% 0.05%]  -2.92%|
' 724% fe¥iyy T3.07%| 731% 7.2% 72.48% go.32%| 4.55%
' 62.0%| 7OBSW|  71.3T% 70.8% 70,77% 71.78% sO.5T%E  3.6%
0.2% 8.19% 8.20% 8.3% 8.34% 3.45%)| a.10%|  -1268%
04% 0.48% 04T% 0.6% 051% 0.44% T
20.9% 19.44% 18.96% 19.4% 19.38% 18.32% 20.47% -5.59%.
. Tota) Drig Cost $1,413.9%0 §1.304.083] §1.449,348] 31538778 $1.488,504 $16,404.818{ $13.077 857 18.25%
Amount Paid by Plan $1.377.352] 51.320.153) $1413,428] $1.509384] $r4mazss]  $rapenzen| 12,849,428 18.50%
|Amount Paid by Memben e R =T T T sa16.321| ms.131| 9.84%|
Toizl Claims 74| ass] 740 7™ @I 75810 784  e.0m%
Avg B of Rx'e per Mamber pes Month 0.00| g oo  om 0.00] 0,004 004|  s18%
; {IFizn Faid Per amber Per Month (PMPM) $0.57| a3  sare $0.2a) sa.0n| $9.51 s7.7] 15420
fAwg Claim Cest to Plan s167840) 3100971 9191003 s2o378) seo0mas $1.910.24 s1765.60(  g70%
= | Avg Clsim Cos to Member . §48.04 550.18 $43.54 san.5a| $47.27 s53.18 ss27a  0.75%
Percen of Member Cosl Shas 259% 266% 249% 2.30% 23§% 270% 200%]  -7.11%
! lpm of Qverall Drug Spend 1031%]  10.2% w0z 11.10% 1081% 10.57%) 9.36% 1z.ml
|

. ' Preparad by ES! / BAGS (omh) on 7/8/2009 7



WYV PEIA - Monthly Trend
Plan Demographics Jul-c8 -08 Oct-08 Now-08 Dec-8
Toial Drug Coxt $I1.552.007 ‘ﬂ‘twu 3 2,691,141 I13AT0, $12,559.140__ $13.094,697)
|Amouri Paid By Pan Sporser 57.169.678]  $9.200271] $10,107.603] $10.530830 $10.217.919] 311.480,824
Amount Peid By Méembers se722320) s3002001]  satelecnl  sadesi2e] Soaarzei| 52534073
Tota Claim 167.045 163,080 208,409 213,008 200723 223,23
Average Evgible Mempar 167.601 167,088 162843 189,252 189,975 160,408
| Aovorzme  of Ri's Par Mismiwr Por Month 1.18 1.2 120 1.34 128 1.39
Plan Paid Par Mambar Per Morith (PMPM) 845,52 $58.02 = sar.08| 53,91 $71L45
arerspn Eigibie Proless 12418 72528 T3,11 1334 | 3858 73,848
|Avarage # of R's Per Enrollen Per Month 283 268 281 290 .73 3.2 |
PLan Paid Per Enrollee Poy bionth (PEPM) $%.01 $128.10 $138.682 $147.64 $138.84 $158.19
Fix Cogt Bhane _I
Ay Clatm Col to Plan $38.31 s48.13 $40.38] $50.60) $50.91 $51.34
AV, Member CosfClaim s28.28( $15.71 $13.41 $12.18) $11.68) 3$11.38
Percant mamber Cosl Sl 38T 24.8% 21.4% 193% 18.6% ﬁl
A Costs
Souros (no generics avallable) $173.14 $171.88 17377 $178.21 $174.59 $177.24
Mol Sourcs Brand (Qenarics avaiabis) 81,11 1. [ sa2.00] 340,08 350,18
Gemeria Druga 319.24 $18.68 310,17 $19.18) 419,09 $19.22
Broi/Gemtio Dispeming Retes
[Single Sourcs (no generics) 21.86% 27.05% 27.02% 25.6% 28.76% za,n_sl
Mull-Sourns Brand % (enarios svalatis) 1.04% 0.87% 0.97% 1.0% 0.08% 0.58%
Gemeria Dy T1.40% 71.15% T2.01% T2.1% 72.28% TZ.?U‘_I
Generics wher avafiahia 85.57% 83.55% 80.88% 83.7% 8.6% % 67%
Poroant of Plan Coxt for Singia Source 8589 81.62% S0.50% 70.0% T044% mml
| Retell Pharmaey Program '[
32s] 312 =28 m_l 323 23
Avg. Pian CosyDay Supply s8] 3143 8149 $1.58 $1.58] 8188
Clzim Cosl tn Plan sir.em w4777 848,07 850.45| 5044} $50.08
Avg. Mamber Cost [ Cltim 25,11 $13.58 $13.32F #1211 $11.80) s11.28]
Percent Member Coxt Shars 30.35% 24.55% n.35% 19.3% 18,86%) 16.13%
Specinl Maini Netek (% of dekma fllad) 10.98%] 11.95% 11.90% 11.4%) 11% 11.57%)
Ofher Maint {% of aisirry Sjec) . 0.63% 0.52% _D58% 0.6%) 0.56% 0.82%)
Auwg. Dorys Buprly for Maim Netwis ars 574 ar.8 874 at s} B7.8
Tezal ¥ Claims Fils 1.34 Days Supply 162,184 168 58 1Bam) 133904 172048 162,109
"Totai B Claims Fils 38-50 Dy Supply 1,288 1438 1453 1529 1403 1818
Tota f Clairms Fis 81-90 Osy Supply 21,684 24,2770 20,501 25,524 24,600 7 BN
Totad # Claims Flis 91+ Day Supply 4 8 2] 2 2 2
Mall Servige Program I I +
fg. Darys Supply T80 72| 72.4| 71.8) 718 0.7
Avg. Plan 4] .17} $1.3) 3128} 3138 8138
Avg. Cost by Pan © seoea $50.38) $00.68 $m2.27| soa.71| $98.41
| Avg. Member Costifiaim s $28.43) 824.30] 820,64 s $18.41
Parcant Membxr Cos! Sher 31.40% zussl 20.1 ml 18.5% 18.59%| 16.90%
Totai # Claims Fll .34 397 a3 a1 247 534
Total § Claims Fills 35-60 Cays Supnly 5 [ 3 | 1 6|
Total # Cisirs Fila 81-90 Days Supply 1.308 1.288 1,108 1,308 1242 1,209 |
Totel # Clsima FIEs 61+ Day Supoly 0 a 0 - 0 of 0
Formulary Program
/8 Formulary Drugs {% by claim) 260% 291% 2.19% 2.2% 221% 21.08%
&3 Non-F ciaim) 1.98% 4.93% 483% 4.5% 45T% 447%
M8 Drugs (% by claim) 104% 0.87% 097% 1.0% 0.06% 0.95%
Gemetio Drugs (% by Claim) T1.40% 71.18% 7201% 72.1% T2.25% T2.70%
/S Formuiasy Drugs (% by %) .3% m:s?_’ T286% T23% 71.89% 71.35%
8/ non-Forrmulery Drugs (% by $) 7.76% A% 7.65%, 7.5% _7.85% T.56%
KB Dnugs (% by §) 0.62% 0.30%] 0.33% 0.3% 437 044%
Ganerio Drugs (% by 9) 13.49% 18.18% 19.16% 10.6% 20.18% 20.65%
Speciaity Drgs -L
Tobal Drvg Cost $1.374,164)  31220428]  $1.383.478 m.mml $1.276.050] _ $1.468.734]
Amourt Paid by Plen Sponsor 31311489 $1184513]  s10.202)  $1.306.112 31.242.$BT| s1.m.m|
Amouril Peid by Members m,ml 38,08 $34.189 $38.020 532,659 38,730
Total Cleims 70 3] arsl 722] 660 741}
Awy # of FRo's per Mamber per Month 0.90) 0.00) 0.00} 0.008 0.004 0,008
Pl Pl Par Mamber Par Month (PMFM) 0.3 57.51| 55,37 $3.7 .77 $9.04/
|Avg Claim Casd to Plan - s1e2147|  s17emeo|  siovea7] 102302  stesmadal  sieses
2vg Clafm Cosi (o Menber 8701 884.17 350.78) $59.61 s 340.57
Parcont of Member Col Share 486% 2.94% 251% 2.52% 288% 2.47%
Pereent of Overall Orug Spend 11,86%: 2.90% 10.58% 10.67% 10.16% 10.62%

Prapared by ES! / BAGS (omh) on 7/8/2009
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive indlcators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

il
@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 06/2009 - 08/2009
Previous Period: 85/2008 - 05/2008

Current Period Previous Perlod % Change
Overall Perlorman coyis o ) N
Plan Cost PMPM $70.31 $70.28, 0.1%
Average Mbre/Month __ . 162263 157,872 28%
Averagie Suba/Manth 74,074 73,073/ 26%
% Utilizing Members 48.3 % 459 % 0.8%
% Retall Utllizing Members  48.0% 4.7 %! 0.8%
_ % Mall Utilizing Members - 08% 0.8 %' -0.5%
Rx Measures
Rxs PMPM 1.36 1.34. 1.4 %
Retall Rxs PMPM 1.35 1.33 1.4%
Mall Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.01 22%
Average Admin Fee/Rx ] $0.00 - $0.01 -98.3 %
Avg Retail Admin Fee/Rx $000  $0.0% -88.3 %
Avg Mall Admin Fea/Rx _ 3000 $0.00 0.0%
Average Plan CostRx o ~ $51.85 . $52.38 ~1.3%
Avg Retall Plan CostiRx _ $51.19 $51.84 -12 %
Avg Mail Plan CostiRx $102.58 $108.88. 5.9 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $10.79 $11.21: -38%
__Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx S §1072 $11.14 -3.8%
Avg Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx $18.70 $19.56' 4.4 %
Average ing CostiRx $60.07 © $61.84. -1.6%
‘Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx _ $6043  $81.38° -1.5%
_Avg Mail Ing Cost/Rx 512128 $127.02 4.5 %
Average AWP/Rx $116.53 $108.75: 72%
Avg Retall AWPRX $11544 $107.77' 71%
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $235.33 $217.92 8.5 %
Average Days Supply/Rx 334 33.0, 1.4 %
Avg Retall Days/Rx 33.1 328 1.5%
Avg Matl Days/Rx ﬁ 712 721 1.3 %
Average Plan CostiDay $1.55 $1.59| 27%
__Avp Retall Plan Cost/Day . _ $1.85 $1.50! 27%
Avg Mall Plan Cest/Day . $1.44 $1.51 4.6 %
% Plan Cost 82.7 % 824%] 0.4 %
% Member Contribution 17.3 % 17.6 % -2.1%
_ % Retal} Plan Cost 827%  823%: 0.5%
% Retall Mbr Contrib 17.3% 17.7 % -2.1%
__ % Mail Plan Cost 84.6 % 848%) 02%
__%MallMemberContrib 154%  152% 13%
Pege 1af3 sHe/0g
This port Ay CON‘Ek: riknciid bealll nfaroméiar. Siate &nd Fedors! ey may gulits e ass acd of i iom Liraedhorizad Pon Kay = 3618
duptantion ta profhlided Coppripht 20, 2003, 2004, 2007, 205 Expraaa Soipl, o a o b md et A Righis Reveried. KPOD1v?
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Key Performance Indlcators

ol

F-- 4

'ﬂ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
"

Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Period: 06/2008 - 05/2008
Previous Period: 05/2008 - 08/2008
Current Pariod Previous Parlod % Change
Rx Sources il

0.9% 08%! 0.8 %

09.1 % 89.1%' 0.0 %

- 0.0% _ 0.0%] -83.4 %.

Avg SSB Plan CostiRx | $150.87. $14541 8.9 %
_Avg Retall SSB Plan Cost/Rx i __ $158.86. $144.48 100 %.
Avg Mail SSB Plan Cost/Rx i $248.87 $229.52 8.4 %

Avg MSB Plan CostiRx L $28.68 $17.28 66.1 %
__AvgRetallMSBPlanCost/Rx ' §28.47 $17.07 66.8 %:
Avg Malj MSB Pian Cost/Rx : $43.58 $47.40| -8.1 %!

AvgGENPlanCostRx | $13.67 $16.33! -10.8%
Avg Retall GEN Plan Cost/Rx - $1351 $15.00! 0.5 %!
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $32.97 $44.26 26.5 %’

% Single-Source Brand Rxs 8%  284%, -8.0 %,

% Multi-Source Brand Rxs | 0.9% 1.0% | -54%

% Generic Rus f 732 % 70.8 % | 3.7 %,
% Retafl Single-Source Brand 268% _2B4%] -9.0%
% Reta!l Muiti-Sourcs Brand 0.8% 1.0%! -80%
% Retall Generit 73.2% 70.8 % 3.7%

__ % Ball Single-Source Brand o 22%  349% 7.8 %
% Mail Multl-Source Brand 13% 0.7 % 0.3 %
% Mall Gensric 68.5 % 84.4 % 3.3%

% Formulary Rxs L 84.0%  835%| 0.5 %
% Retell Formulary Re | 84.0 % 935 %] 05%
% Mall Formulary Rxs 92.6 % 92.7 % | -0.2 %

% DAW Rxa S _ 05% _ 0.8%! -8.9%
% Retall DAW Rxs ! 0.5%; 05%: -58 %
% Mall DAW Rxs ! 0.7 % 1,6 %! -57.0 %

% Generic Convereion L . 9B7% _ 888%, 0.1 %
% Retal) GEN Conversion 98.7 % 98.6 % 0.1 %
% Mall GEN Converalon _ 8B1%  889% 0.9 %

Period Totals .

Towl PlanCost | §11408.10483;  $11.001430.12/ 28%
Retall Plan Cost $11,204,079.37" $10,885,163.15 2.9 %'
Mail Plan Cost $204.026.46 ! $208.266.87 1.1 %,

Total Member Contribution $2.382,673.18! $2.375676.50 0.3%

Pago 2ot 3 eneme
This mpe! My coreiai profecind bl ifvzoafint Shefs aot Fecacl iy cory rguinte B cor s dislostes of ey bk o
doption iy probibied. Coprighn 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008 Express Exipts, I, &3 i taat gncf ke, ANl Ihis Fasgreacs KPQYEe? Pop Kery = 3315
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indlcators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Period: 082009 - 06/2009
Previous Perlod: 05/2008 - 05/2008
Current Perlod Previous Period
" Retall Member Cantrib L _®2M54T741_ 93085185  03%
Mail Member Contrib ! $37,195.77 $37,024.55° 0.5 %
Total Rx Count j R 220857 211,883 42%
Retall Rx Count_ ! 218830 209,886 43%
Member Submit Rxs f 18 104’ 82.7 %
Mall Rx Courtt | 1,889 1,893 5.1 %
TotalAdminFee |  $4500 $1,177.50' -98.2 %
Total UC Savings ; ~ §10,260,944.80 _ $8,889,202.61 18.4 %
TomllostSavings | $2643330  _ $1364877 88.3%
: N 91 W0 02%
%MaloMembers | 485 % . 485% 0.1%
% Femalo Members | 535% 63.5%: 01%

Graphs based on Current Period: 05/2009 - 052009

Clalm Sourca by Rx Count Drug Typa by Plan Cost Formuiary Status by Rx Count
~0.01% 0.52%

) - 0.90% 19.37%
£9.09% ‘
k 80.11%
m Mall o Mem.. = Relall WGen. o MS.. mSS5._. ®m For... @ Noa...
Cost Share Distribution by Clalm Source
Drug Fotmulary Status by by

Plan Cost 100 %
90 %
70.84% ?'62

60 % m Mur Cortr/ ..,
50 %

0% @ Plan Cost/ ...
30 %
20%
10%
0%

EBm., mBa., @ Gen
Paga 3of 3 a/1a/0g
mmmmmmm State wexd Focieral (awry Ty cmpuisty the ux sl af e & Uit or
. Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2000 Express Scripts, oo 3 o b ad forzzt. AD Rigtts Retswwt P Pop Kay = 3818
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WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins
Prescriptions Fllled From 06/2009 - 05/2008

o
Utllization Report by Population Level @ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Ay M Av Usid L33 Mombee Phn haid Gen Farm Gen PMPM

e lIt]s Fey a2
Reporiing Lovel 2 Count Mbrifntih Counl Conrli?x Cosilix % Mxs % Rxs % ftxs Comw % Plan Cost

.COBRA (COBRA) ST B8l sAeE 8IS MO0, 22% 6A2%) G36% S0%|  §we0r

NONSTATEAGENCIES(02) | 8as2’ 8046,  Z3.443| 91123008 $1028.  S4TE0  00% T42% 046%  890% 8609
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (028) | 2,322, BOT' 2.388 | 006 %! 34021
NON STATE RETIREES (08) ! 1,388 CRER 3703 178,386 $10.40 34845 1.6% 720% 847%  88.0%' 912851

393,378 81104  §30.40.  1.2% 784%  964%!
b moEG T w4m meT 8463 00%  W6% 6% 1000% 128l
STATE AGENCIES (01} 121,007, 64,214 153600°  $7.912041 81075, 95165 0.8% 73.2%

STATE AGENCIES (018) _ _ 4,050 1148’ 2,485 §93.018  $1381! 33810  13% 758% ©30% €84%] 52319

NONSTATERETIREES®O(860) 21, 21 T %M _ o
| B38%;  BE7%) 385.34
STATE RETIREES (07) 14,492 9.812 3203, 91935844  SU128.  98080; 12% 1 7LT%  BAN%.  988% 913350

| STATE RETIREES ASST 80 (0760) 121 83 ~ae0! §22278 8182  $4841.  1T%; TAA%: 5% 7% $18412
TEST GROUP (17022) 2 NA - NA 80 NA NA - NA’ NA NA NA NA
. .. ... GmndTotal = 162,283 20857, §11,408105 31078 95185 09% 732% BAD%.  887% §70.31

Pege 1 of 1 a/16/08

Tris paprt ety coinin prodaetod handth infarmahan Stetn snd Fodarad lre My rag e use & dlfeck of Dut L g Pop Key « 3516
Coppriphl 2000, 2004, 2008, F0F, 2001 Evprwrs Scrinh, Ing. ar to kvl and frrmt. AL Righis Restrved. RCO0Te

P S T T - — it R - - T s e . camel. L & —Amels = R [P - PN . 1 ST B et R BT il L e o BN il R o el e P R R



UMDV UL U U U U U U AR LM AU

.JD

6003 AV

SWIVT) TV.IOL
740ddY TUdUWISDUDIAT LIYIUOIAT

[y E sy Sy e Sy A g ey A A S
U U U UL U U LU UL
1]

OMAUUU U UL ULy [ iy iy Dy Uy g Dy gyl gy Dy gyl iym
R B Wk Am ow ¢k G WS ) e G A S = AN T W E am



> G = dw @ Ay o8 N Iy -

Raporting
Catagory

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

LA bR e g nd B PRt P ]
aum

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

LR R LRTRade s TR LRl 2L R Ty
sum

PHARMACY

L Bl PSS P TR YT
aum

PROFESSIQNAL SERVICES

-0

MEDICAY. RND SURGICARL
HECQHATAL COMPLICATICNS

BEHRVIQRAL

DIRLYSIS

EMERGENCY ROCM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL, ENP SURSICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

ANESTHESIA

BEHAVIORRAL
CARDIOVRASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CRNCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS

DME

WEST YIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MABAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
MAY 2009

Current PFeriod

PEIA Paymeonta

Paget

Current

1

Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior

PEIA Paymonts

PEIA Paymenta

12 Months Prior

Rolling Avwyg
PEIA Payments

PEIA Payments

G O S = S S . S =.

Current Fiscal Yr Prawviounsa Flacal ¥r

PEIA Paymants

S0URCE: ACORDIA NATIONMAL AND EXPRESS 3CRIPTS PAID CLATYMS TAFES

HOTE: CLAIMB LISTED RRE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ANMIMNSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

237,927.12 192,532,33 252,952.89 147,383.39 2,160,005%.57 1,625,920.5%4
276,136.82 166,339.01 212,574.33 183,962.03 1,852,263.30 1,731,708.73
#,308,6867.87 6,396,971.97 8,549,619.80 5,657,791,.62 68,730,334.00 65,307,418.23
36,107.03 41,472,889 43,616.62 44,028.1%9 460,538,493 468,7481.80
8,859,038.84 6,797,316.18 $,0908,763.64 6,003,165.23 73,203,141.80 69,1%3,829.30
47,407.37 42,737.68 58,392.17 33,622,62 456,829.89 395,556.98
165,476.81 125,286.03 227,009.42 132,963.084 1,326,863.97 1,582,510.21
798,102.88 491,936.26 674,555.12 429,516,50 5,473,941.32 4,921,030.32
52, 650.082 45,942.76 74,093.79 42,294.81 485, 570,00 497, 402,64
12,101,479.80 1,875,193.16 11,601,066,96 ©,966,028.21 86,860,965.00 81,633,224.95
13,125,117.68 B,581,095.88 12,635,117.06 7,604,425.98 94,604,570.18 89,029,728,10
10,519,097.76 10,568,065.61 12,170,919.76  9,724,728.34 115,063,570.54 106,216,362.24
10,519,097.76 10,568,06%.61  12,170,519.76 9,724,728.34 115,063,970.54 1086,216,362.24
604,493.20 - 534,015.43 722,541.41 527,319.64 8,659,258.20 5,930,891.04
212,346.52 202,807.70 300,402,111 168,033.28 2,094,375.13 1,982,987.86
986,041.15 ©81,764.83 918,216,468 656,325.52 7,527,177.20 7,434,705.34
413, 346,62 319,493.585 430,190.16 313,8487.79 3,459,682.69 3,480,737.21
494,710.98 365,594.95% 493,135.58 362,803.46 3,966,752.24 3,970,808.16
19,857.74 18,009.70 21,101.07 21,541.88 196,620.11 236, 689,37
16,799.40 6,670.09 6,785.97 4,900.31 B2,806.67 51,160.43
536,829.53 406,479.04 414,484.13 392,282.36 4,313,226.06 4,315,766.54



T T

WEST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MORTHLY MANAGEMENT REFORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

MAY 2008
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior

i Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Mconths Priox Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥Yr |
; Category Sarvice PEIA Payments PEIA Paymants PEIA Payments PEIA Rayments PEIA Payments PEIA Faymants ;
| - - = - = H
PROFESSICONAL SMRVICHS __ _DVALUATION AND MANAGWMERT _ 5,840,494.57 - _ 4,504.23¢.84 _ %,271,085.68  4,271,803.3). - 50,3921,233.78  47,843.871.61 1:
r IMMORIZATION 280,745.79 304,527.96 264,904,648 303, 309.69 3,431,092.40 3,385,186.21 I

i INJECTION 907,766.25 170,235,94 802,359,386 696,272.77 8,370,417.83 7,687,264.91
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 1,042,903.91 677,942.30 913,183.17 631,428,13 7.487,629.07 7,005,907.12 i
MAMMOGRAPHY 79,819.62 77,833.62 83,101.83 94,144.14 B63,014.95 1,035,242.68 |
;-_ N T TTATTT TR L .= = T "'_m_:_._'_:_.f_._:'_.— -z . TIT =T :_mtawl.lﬁ:&?:"&z‘a‘bﬂz‘:sl" T Ul m;:znsu.ok Tl ".3'.68."858'.&‘33‘:' =" Mss.ﬂn;-ss:—:—. = *"15’0‘.’.331"8:6"— _.;‘-:-._,.
' OTHER IMAGING 1,106,202.83 736,119.00 865,296.31 792,722,886 9,230,984,90 8,6%9,309.06 i
i = c i - - OTHER MEDICINE . . 792,723.39 .. 706,986.60 . _739,763.80 . 699,908.83 __ 7,838,989.82 . _ 7,896,646, 70
i FHYSICAL MEDICINE £841,068,17 597,005.80 7%0,297.49 554,891.68 6,621,430.59 6,260,684.73 i

i PROSTATE CANCER SCEREENING 13,672.53 18,70%.37 20,871.51 14,417.31 159,790.90 156,511,898

| SURGICAL 3,249,403.68 2,437,001,32 3,124,217.96 2,399,483.24 26,599,217.80 26,86%,382.26
kg e e R P LIl P Ly L] ] = — - - .i
| aum 17,963,864.04 13,791,127.53 16,669,745.89% 13,264,112.72 152,260,$50.58 148,352,602.77 |

sum 50,467,118.32  39,737,605.21  50,534,346.35 - 36,596,432.27  433,132,233.16  412,752,319.4)

N
<
SOURCEt ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLRIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
HOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBRTES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

| SR e T T R LR IR TR rut e e g pn T et s ] o o e e R M NIRRT T S R o e N Wl e~ Sy G T shREy ) £ Uy 7 T b g T o g o e R Iy Tt P —
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WEST VIRGINYA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS

MBY 2009
Pagasi 1
' Current 12 Months Prior .
- Reporting Typa of Current Period BRolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current ¥iscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal Yr {
¢+ Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Paymonts PHIA Paymonts RELIA Paymsnts PEIA Payments f
| INPATIENT HOSPIYAL FACILITY BEEAVIORAL ~ 1.8280  1.%676¢  1.6781  1.0328  14.06i1  10.9388 o
MATERNITY 1.7734 1.1311 1.4102 1,0780 12.0577 11.6502 '
{ MEDICAL AND SURGICAL $3.3622 43.5148 56.7192 39.8974 447.4165% 439.3619 ]
HEONATAL, COMPLICATIGNS .2318 +2826 .2894 .3064 2.9980 3.2883 !
;._9&_&3!*_!*_.‘_**}!_*&!&.:9}%“:: R R R S Nrta---—r Voot s e e e o - = — gy e o Sy - e —r———— - iz ==
| sum 36.8956 46.2363 £0.0969 42.0167 476.3333 463.2350 —!
i_::_:-_ - - L L s T I, IT T T ToTT T = T sty [y p————— . === = Tt —= st b s T—IIZ T T - —_— = _.__..___j
| QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL »3045 L2906 .3874 .2352 2.9738 2.6611 |
H DIRLYSIS 1.0627 .8521 1.5060 -9304 8.6375 10.6469 I
! EMERGENECY ROCM 4.8688 3.342¢% 4.4781 3.0060 35.6339 33.1067 ]
! MATERNITY .3381 ©oW3124 -4915 .2958 3.1639 3.3463 |
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 17.7196 83.5468 76.9628 48.7471 568.4422 549,1954
vk vl e il o et i e ke e e o el ek - -
stm 84.2937 56.3447 83.8228 53,2145 615.8810 598.9560
' PBRRMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 67.5370 71,7868 80.7433 68.0710 749.0338 714.5808
) ANkt bbbk heshdb Ak w - = - -
'i &um 67,3870 71.7868 80.7433 68.0710 749.0338 714.5808
| PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMRAGING 3.8822 3.6328 4.7934 3.6914 36.8403 39.9006
AMBULANCE 1.3638 1.3804 1.9929 1.1%70 13.6338 13,3407
ANESTHEESIA 6.1400 1.6368 6.0916 4.5965 49.0000 $0.0177
— BEHRVIORAL 2.65846 2.1714 2,8339 2.1966 22.5216 23.4170
A & CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 3.1972 2.4862 3.2715 2.5401 2%.8228 26.7140
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 1275 »1228 -1400 .1509 1.2799 1.592¢
DIALYSIS .1079 .0452 +0450 .0344 5380 3443
OME 3.4477 2.7625 2.3491 2.14871 29.3799 28.0347

! SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICNAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
1 HOTE: CLATMB LISTED ARE CN A PAID BASIS
EQTE: DOES NOT ZINCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY AUMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

&qu e e A R W g s TR R M e i gttt DR o1 LT, P SR P, TP T o T . SO |3l MR WET X1 VL PN B SRR, L WL N bl I T | gl




Reporting
Category

Type of
S8ervice

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGEHCY
MONTELY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
MRY 2009
Page: 2

Current 12 Months Prior
Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Awvg
PEIA Paymants PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments

Current Fiscsl ¥r
PEIA Payments

Pravious Fiscal Yr
PEIR Payments

PROTESSIONAL SERVICES

LLAL R AL 2 T T T e
aum

sum

e/

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION

INJECTION

LAB AND PRTHOLOGY
MRMMOGRAPHY

OTHER

OTHER IMAGING

OTHER MEDICINE

PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CRNCER SCREENING
SURSICAL

37.5095 30.6079 34,9690 29,8928 327.53781 321.8743
1.8030 2.0679 1.7549 2.1241 22,3407 22,7742
5.8300 5.2359 5.5864 4.8050 54.4892 51.7168
6.6979 4.6080 6.0582 4.4195 48.7425 47.1329

3126 .5293 .5513 6396 3.6180 6.9647
3.59615 2.9139 2.7081 2.581% 31.44838 27,9281
7.1044 5.0022 5.8732 3.5489 53,5816 5g.2563
$.0911 4.68024 4.9077 4.8991 51.0298 33.1389
5.4016 4.0567 4.9776 3.8827 43.1038 42.1194

.0878 1068 .1385 .1010 1.0402 1.0529

20.8692 16.5733 20.7264 16,7976 173.1540 180,7394

11%.3697 93.7421 110.5880 92.8450 991,1790 998.0%64
324.1159 270.10%8 333.2520 256.1472 2,832.5971 2,776.8323

SCURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL RAND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PRID CLATMS TAPES

NOTE: CLATMS LISTED RRE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, BHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

oS- ey
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

[

MaY 2009
Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0008 .0018 0063 .0068
MATERNITY .0014 .0011 0092 .00%94
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .0120 .0107 .0934 .0930
MEONATAL COMPLICATIONS .0001 .0004 .0022 +003%
Wkl kb kkkkrkddy phmma. e -
sum .0144 .0137 .1111 .1127
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FRCILITY BEHAVIORAL .0032 .0034 .0300 .0292
DIALYSIS .003% .0040 L0337 .0355
EMERGENCY ROCM .0330 0322 2650 2779
MATERNITY .0024 .0030 .0229 .0257
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 2682 .2019 2.2544 2.3257
whkwkddkdk b r bk kA RS REE et ket et e e et e e Bt et el i R R R W - -
sum .3102 .3243 2.6060 2.6941
PHARMAMCY PRESCRIPTICN DRUGS .9013 1,0537 10.3843 10,1156
RS 2113 11T iR s adt et Rl )l ] At Bkt i o e e i
sum L9013 1,0837 10.3843 10,1156
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING .0279 .0271 .2570 .2589
AMBULANCE .0043 0052 .0420 0454
ANESTHESIA .0250 L0240 .2152 .2114
REHAVIORAL .0450 .0482 »4211 4416
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 0416 .0383 . 3780 3707
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0052 .00%6 L0926 0695
DIALYSIS .0008 .0003 .0043 .0044
DME .0283 0268 .2660 L2744
EVALUATICN AND MANAGEMENT 5938 5661 5.4264 5.4008
IMMONIZATION 0218 .0181 ,4216 .3821

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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Reporting
Category

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

sk o gl ol o ke
aum

um

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INJURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

MAY 2009
Page: 2

Typge of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Filscal ¥r
Service Encounters Encounters Encountera Encountars
INJECTIQN .0333 .0318 .3038 .3069
LAB RND PATHOLOGY 1919 1872 1.7695 1.8565
MAMMOGRAPHY .0173 .0179 .1830 .1917
OTHER .0408 .0375 .41458 .3799
OTHER IMAGING 1171 1075 1.0443 1.0678
QTHER MEDICINE 0935 .0873 8462 .8527
PHYSICAL MEDICINE L1200 .1237 1,125%4 1.1576
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0055 .0073 0656 .0666
SURGICAL -0954 .0937 .BB03 8812

1.5074 1.4%50 14.1169 14.3081

2.7334 2.8467 27.2183 27.2305

SOURCE: ACORDIRA NATICHAL AND EXPRESS BCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS



West Virginla Board of Risk and Insurance Management

ASSETS
Bhort Term Assats
Cash and Equivalents

. UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET

Advence Deposit with Carrier/Trustee

Recelvables - Net
Prepald Insurance
Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assots
Investments
"Totel Long Term Assots

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabiities
Accounts payable

Claims Payable
OPEB Liabliity

Agents Commissions Payable

Unearned Revenue

Current Estimated Claim Reserve

Total Short Term Liabilities

Long Term Llabilities
Compenseted Absences

Estimated Nonourrent Claim Reserve

Totel Long Term Ligbllitles
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Met Assets

Current Yeer Earnings
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

07/02/09

{in thousands)
2009 2008
s 28i%7 $ 27|450
179,110 158,082
678 7,208
511 533°
209,266 163,363
103,647 111,806
103,647 111,806
312,913 - 306,268
1,431 6,604
42 130
35 -
1,488 1,818
8,331 6,684
52,560 53,340
61,885 68,577
82 200
114,040 110,507
114,092 110,707
175,077 179,284
127,630 87,547
9,306 28,438
136,938 125,985
$ 312913 § 305,269

DRAFT - Unaudited - Menagement Purpesss Only

BRIM - Pege

LT . N . Y 2o R Y :&JM'—LJSJ



West Virglnia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the eleven months ending

May 31
(in thousands)
2009 2008
Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues . 5 57490 § 67433
Less - Excess Insurance (5,625) (5,862)
Total Operating Revenues 51,865 61,571
Operating Expensas
Claims Expense 39,256 39,386
Property & MS Claims Expense 5,084 1,911
Personal Services 1,193 1,210
Operating Expenses 2,634 2,978
Total Operating Expenses 48,177 45,485
Operating Income (Loss) 3,688 16,086
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fess 30 27
Investment Incomse 5,588 12,325
Total Nonopereting Revenuas 5,618 12,352
Net income {Loss) 9,306 28,438

DRAFT - Unaudlited -~ Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 2
07/02/09



West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732
Citiileires Healbh Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Instirerice s I Fax: 304-558-2741

1 www.wvchip.org

P

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

July 2009



WV CHIP Enroliment
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparatlve Balance Sheet
May 2009 and 2008
(Accrual Basls)

May 31, 2009 May 31, 2008 Varlance
Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $11,745,616 $8,154,956 $3,580,660 44%
Due From Federal Government $3,362,332 $3,234,893 $127,439 4%
Due From Other Funds $809,330 $711,061 $08,269 14%
Accrued Interest Receivable $3,585 $18,977 ($15,392) -81%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $70.282 $61.569 $8.713 14%
Total Assets $15.991,145 $£12.181,456 $3.800.680 1%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $2680,927 $215,054 $64,973 30%
Deferred Revenue $3,422,947 $903,576 $2,519,371 279%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $4,120,000 $3,730,000 $390.,000 10%
Total Liabilities $7.823,874 4.849.530 $2,974.344 81%
Fund Equity $8.167.271 $7.331,926 $835,345 11%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity S15.601 145 $12.181.456 2 J00 S50 215

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2



(-

West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2009 and May 31, 2008
{Modified Accrual Easls)

May 31, 2009 May 21, 2008 Variance
Ravenues:
Federal Grants 35,136,679 33,625,643 1,611,036
State Appropriations 10,671,688 10,968,995 2,603
Premium Revenues 130,106 79,851 50,255
Invastment Earnings 103,499 222.894 £119,495)
Total Operating Revenues 46,341,972 44797 483 1,544 489
Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 11,188,230 10,296,151 892,079
Physicians & Surgical 9,099,250 8,824,757 274,502
Prescribed Drugs 7,819,218 7,615,090 204,129
Dental 4,583,569 4,524,085 59,484
Inpatient Hospital Services 3,703,712 3,456,762 246,950
Qulpatien! Mental Heailh 1,197 639 1,168,824 28,815
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 1,113,655 1,036,214 77441
Inpatient Mental Health 687,328 541,140 146,188
Vision 580,975 586,003 {5,028)
Therapy 425,518 350,985 74,533
Medlcal Transportation 327,263 228,280 98,983
Other Services 102,040 88,520 13,520
Less: Collections* {666,042} (5657597  (100.283)
Total Claims 40,162,365 28151052 2011313
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 450,854 433,789 17,065
Program Administrallon 1,885,330 1,886,409 108,921
Eligibility 279,985 279,266 729
Outreach & Health Promotion 121,852 80,391 41,461
Current 141,671 119,768 21,903
Total Administrative 2.989 702 2799623 190,079
Total Expenditures 43,152,067 40950675 2201392
Excess of Revenues
Qver (Under) Expenditures 3,189,905 3,846,808 (656,903)
Fund Equity, Beginning 4,977 366 3485118 1,492,248
Fund Equity, Ending B.167.271 L3t azg 835345

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unandited

Page 3
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Waest Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program

Budpgst to Actual Statement
State Flscal Yoar 2000

For the Elaven Months Ended May 31, 2009

Budgeted for
Year

Projesled Cost $42,533,167]|

Premlums 136,290

Subrogation & Rebales 830 835
Net Bensfit Cost a1 BET 253
Salaries & Bensfits $515,486
Program Adminisiration 2,080,170
Eligtbllity 310,670
Outreach 81,895
Current Expense 140,400
Total Admin Cost 33,1 5
Tolal Program Cost 344,003 BT
Federal Shars 81.98% 36,485,532
State Share  1B.02% B.508 1E3
Total Program Cost = Ed4 083 0T4

* Pozlive percentages indicate favarable variances

Year to Date
Budgeted Amt

$38,088,730
124,933

494,659
$38,360,148
$472,529
1,906,823
-, 292114

75,070
128.700

$2,875,237
$41.244,384

$33,445,071
$7.799.313

£41.244,384

** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary §/30/2008 Report.

540,100,601
130,106
665.660
$39,305.086
$450,856
1,888,155
235,693
108,846
130,087

$2,811,637
$42.116.723

$24,407,837
$7.709.088

542116723

Year to Date  Year (o Date
Actual Amt  Varlange*

($1.112.154)
{$5,174)

(171,042)

($935,938)
$21,673
18,668
58,421

{31,778)
{1.367)

$63,800
{§872,339)

(862,568)
20,227

(8872330

Unaudied - Cash Basls For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Memo for Galcs Above:

Notes:

1f. Total budgeled for Year Program costs are CCRC Actua

Neti Pald Program Costs.

-3%

4%
e |
<"

Monthly
Budgeted Amt  May-09 Apr-09 Mar-09

$3,544,431 33,839,125 $5,133,053 $3,835,575
11,358  $18,087 $18,052 15,420
44.989 8,188 18.263 86,487
3488,104 3,812,852 5038738 23,723,668
$42,957  $40,492 $40,615 340,325
173,348 {79,885 93,944 286,615
26,5508 8,418 0 63,222
8,825 10,870 3,780 17,354
11,700 8,484 l18.774 14.200
$261,385 $245751 $155.113  $421,796
33,749,480 $3,858,603 $5,193,851 $4,155,464
3,040,481 3,140,008 4,238,702 3,301,274
08028 709,507 036,149 764190
$3.748,480 53.853:603 $5,193,851 $£4,155464

ry's Base Line Scenerlo dated 6/30/08 Final worksheet

2/. Federal Share for FFY 2008 Is 81.98%. Federal Share for FFY 2009 (10/1/08 - 9/30/00) I= sol at B1 61%

Page 4




WVCHIP Enrollment Report ARG MENT) |
June 2009
2007 2L
County Pop.  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est Enroliment Enrollment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured
County {0-18 ¥rs) Jun-09 Jun-09 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Kanawha 40,647 2,200 16,452 18,655 45 9% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,281 6,791 8,072 35 3% 1,144 2
Wood 19,083 1,149 7,865 9,014 47 3% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 987 8,052 9,039 47.8% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,259 7,024 8,283 51 8% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 904 5,734 6,638 44 3% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 740 4,058 4,798 33.4% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,088 6,566 7,654 60 3% 834 8
Putnam 12,5622 714 3,115 3,829 306% 626 9
Jefferson 11,465 425 2.461 2,886 252% 573 10
Marion 11,245 77 4,245 4,962 44 1% 562 11
Fayette 9,692 897 4 670 5,567 57 4% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 547 4,063 4,610 50.2% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 552 2,952 3,504 38.6% 453 14
Legan 7,610 5§85 3,859 4 414 58.0% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 355 2,705 3,060 42 6% 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 583 2.820 3,403 47 9% 356 17
Preston 6,354 478 2,313 2,791 43 9% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 378 251 2,889 46 0% 314 19
Hancock 6270 354 2,319 2,673 42 6% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 392 3.053 3,445 55 5% 310 21
Mineral 5973 294 1,967 2,261 37.9% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 447 2,556 3,003 50.3% 299 23
Boone 5,706 303 2,500 2,803 49 1% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 412 2,534 2,946 53 8% 274 25
Mason 5,461 293 2,542 2,835 51 9% 273 26
McDowel) 5,170 370 3,921 3,691 71.4% 259 27
Hampshire 5110 278 2,014 2,292 44 9% 255 28
Wiyoming 5,092 403 2,570 2973 58 4% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 437 2,234 2,671 53 9% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 394 2,526 2,920 59 1% 247 31
Brooke 4,658 ace 1,495 1,801 38.7% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 200 1,628 1,826 48.9% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 299 1,728 2,027 56.7% 179 a4
Morgan 3,365 252 1,167 1,419 42 2% 166 35
Taylor 3,307 237 1,361 1,598 48 3% 165 36
Roane 3,266 271 1,690 1,961 60 0% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 294 1,458 1,792 55.2% 162 38
Braxion 3,044 190 1,536 1,726 56 7% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 148 1,145 1,293 43 B% 147 40
Monroe 2728 188 1,055 1,243 45 6% 136 41
Grant -2,463 150 943 1,093 44 4%, 123 42
Clay 2,454 198 1,403 1,601 65 2% 123 43
Summers 2,322 214 1,128 1,342 57 8% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 150 951 1,101 49.3% 112 45
Webster 2,020 182 1,144 1,326 65 7% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 126 783 909 48 2% 94 47
Paocahontas 1,717 142 662 804 46.8% 86 48
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WVCHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

June 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Jun-09 Jun-09 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking®
Pendleton 1,632 101 468 567 34 8% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 135 718 B53 53 1% 80 50
Pleasanis 1,593 96 533 629 39.5% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 127 854 981 70.6% 89 52
Tucker 1,354 150 497 647 47 8% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 109 537 646 51 0% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 101 542 643 55 7% 58 55
Totals 382,490 24,555 153,854 178,409 46 6% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BRODKE 233
OHIO, 453
MARSHALL 254
WETzEL  MONONGALIA
187 MARIESI MORGHN
PLEASANTS  TYLER sz FRESTOM 15, | J—
A g = R MINERAL EEREN 2
WOOD  RITCHIE iﬁ?@% Hm’l“s‘fw - ” HN;E;H]RE EFERSON
053 112 i BEBOUR  TUCKER GRANMT
WIRT CEWI 161 68 L Haroy
£3 170 147
- - GILMER, LIFSHLA
mason “AGEON N g “5 RaNDOLPH
273 ROAME 209 PEMDLETON
162 E““}’go"' &l
CABELL d T
5 ANCEY ] _cLay WELBUSI_ER
626 or
KANAWHA NICHOLAS POCAHOMTAS
L UZ‘E}?LN 2,032 # 274 B
H BOONG FATETTE Counties with Uninsured Children
285 =2 14 .
- poc F— - Estimated at 2400
MNGD 380 RALETGH Counties with Uninsured Children
= w;ggﬂwe e Estimated at 399 and =201
1k MOERLIE o . R .
P Counties with Uninsured Children
5 |I] Estimated at 200

HMCDOWELL MERCER
253 634

Tolal Estimaied Low Income Uninsured Chlldren: 19,057

Note 1. The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8% CHIP uses a 5% estimale to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualily
for CHIP or Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from county to counly depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains

our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2. Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured chiidren qualily or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
it the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is a more realistic target number for outreach.
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WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY
REPORT FOR JULY 2009

Enrollment on June 2009: 24,555

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: July 2008 through June 2009

26,000

25,000

24,000

Number of Chilldren

23.000

22,000

FFESEFFES &
8

Enrollee Totals: April 2009 to June 2009

" Month Total gmm I Year Total
April 1,884 Average 1,850
May 1,771 High 2,084

June 1.548 Low | 1,616

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: April 2009 to June 2009

Month Total __1Year | Total
April 710 Average 691
May 648 High 838
June 543 Low 543

Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: March 2009 10 May 2008

Enrolled within Reopomed Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total | # % # % ] # K/’
March 1,985 1,151 58% 253 13% 581 29%
April 1,705 1,008 64% 168 10% 439 26%
May 1,615 994 62% 119 7% 488 29%




WVCHIP

Report For July 2009

Page 2

IIl. Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended May 2009 was $1,855.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 — SFY 2008

SFY 2008 FFP% SFY 2007 | FFP% | SFY 2006 | FFP%
2008 2007 2006
| Federal 35.626.232 | 81.98 | 35472,537 | 80.97 | 34,247,276 | 81.09
State 7.947.861 18.02 | 8336.944 | 19.03 ' 7,986,385 | 18.91
| Total Costs 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43.809.481 | 100.00 | 42.233.661 | 100.00
40
g 30
= 20
=
10 =
0 /I
Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: March 2009 — May 2009
Budgeted Per | Wid. Avg. Actual
Month For Otr. May 2009 April 2009 |  March 2009
Federal 3,040,461 3,592,994 3,149,006 4,238.702 | 3,391,274
| State 709,028 809,645 709,597 955,148 764.190
| Total 3.749.489 4,402,639 3,858,603 5,193,851 | 4,155.464
6 A
5
@ 4
2
= 3
=
L2

O -

Budgeted Wid Avg.
Per Month

For Gtr.

(B




WYCHIP

Report For July 2009

Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

New Federal Funding Allotment

\

L4

In late June, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services announced and made available
to states their first allotment under the newly revised CHIP reauthorization funding formula.

WVCHIP's revised 2009 federal allotment under the new formula is $43.26 million in federal
funds. This represents an increase of $18.25 million in tederal funds for the coming year.

Any unused funds from 2009 may be carried forward by the State for a period of one year

before they expire to a new federal fund that will be used for any state that experiences a
shortfall.



WVCHIP Enroliment Report A
June 2009
2007 2007

County Pop Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children

2005 Est Enrollment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured

County {0-18 Yrs) Jun-09 Jun-09 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Kanawha 40,647 2,203 16,452 18,655 45 9% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,281 6,791 8,072 35 3% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,149 7,865 9,014 47 3% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 987 8,052 9,039 47.8% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,259 7.024 8,283 518% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 904 5,734 6,638 44 3% 749 6
Monongalia 14,348 740 4,058 4,798 33 4% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,088 6,566 7.654 60 3% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 714 3,115 3,829 306% 626 9
Jefferson 11.465 425 24481 2,886 25.2% 573 10
Marion 11,245 77 4,245 4,962 44 1% 562 11
Fayette 9,692 897 4,670 5,567 57 4% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 547 4,063 4,610 50 2% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 552 2,952 3,504 38 6% 453 14
Logan 7,610 555 3,859 4,414 58 0% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 355 2,705 3,080 42 6% 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 583 2,820 3,403 47.9% 356 17
Preston 6,354 478 2,313 2,791 43 9% a8 18
Jackson 6,277 378 2,911 2,889 46 0% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 354 2,319 2,673 42 6% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 392 3,053 3,445 55 5% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 294 1,967 2,261 37.9% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 447 2,556 3,003 50.3% 299 23
Boone 5,706 303 2,500 2,803 49 1% 285 24
Nichoias 5,478 412 2,534 2,946 53.8% 274 25
Mason 5,461 293 2,542 2,835 51.9% 273 28
McDowell 5,170 370 3321 3,691 71.4% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 278 2,014 2,292 44 9% 255 28
Wyaming 5.092 403 2,570 2,973 58 4% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 437 2,234 2,671 53 9% . 248 30
Lincoin 4,945 394 2,526 2,920 59.1% 247 a
Braoke 4,658 306 1,495 1,801 38.7% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 200 1,626 1,826 48.9% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 299 1,728 2,027 56 7% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 252 1,167 1,419 42 2% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 237 1,361 1,598 48.3% 165 36
Roane 3,266 27 1,690 1,961 60 0% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 294 1,498 1,792 55.2% 162 a8
Braxton 3,044 190 1,536 1,726 56.7% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 148 1,145 1,293 43.8% 147 40
Monroe 2,728 188 1,055 1.24] 45 6% 136 41
Grant 2,463 150 943 1,093 44.4% 123 42
Clay 2,454 198 1,403 1,601 85 2% 123 43
Summers 2,322 214 1,128 1,342 57 8% 116 44
Riichie 2,234 150 951 1,101 49 3% 112 45
Webster 2,020 182 1,144 1,326 65.7% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 126 783 909 48.2% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 142 662 804 46 B% 86 48

i



WVCHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

June 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enrol'ment Errolimenlt CHIP/WMedicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
Gounty {0-18 ¥rs) Jun-09 Jun-09 Enroiiment % ot Populalion 5% Ranking™
Pendleton 1.632 101 466 567 34.8% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 135 718 853 B31% 80c 50
Pleasants 1,593 96 533 629 39.5% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 127 854 9g1 70.6% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 150 497 847 47 8% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 109 537 646 51 0% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 101 542 643 55.7% 58 55
Tolals 382,430 24,555 153,854 178,409 46 6% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
EROCHE 233
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 358
WETZEL ‘—rilONOh;?ng
137 MARION MORGAN
FLEASANTS TYLER . &g PRESTOMN 1E6 RERKELEY
a0 94 F 38 JINE I
n TR MINERAL et
-.-.Di oy e r 232 HAMPSHIRE YEFFERSCN
WY RITEE r 255 ¥
i1 5] [RrTras Hzu GRANT
NIFT I.!I:_ll ib A - 123 HARDY
. l47
=i FLINLE
W TN i v AHDLLEH
ar TeTTH | it PENDLETIN *
bmiaTcm 82
Samm i ! sisrre
e L -|'.|'|I|J|1 Ly '“ I
Al spa RUCHILATL [ TR
MR 30 ™ .
i PR I
Iy = e PRTETTI [ a4 | Counties with Uninsured Children
oy i S L1 | Estimated at =400
Fif Inz Rl 1 |_ — | Counties with Uninsured Children
' wmneen TRl 18 Estimated at <399 and 2201
ol r ] Counties with Uninsured Children
— Fs L33 | Estimated at 5200
259 634

Total Estimaled Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8%. CHIF wdes a 5% estimate to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHI ar Medicald It should be noted that even this five percent exirapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains

our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2:  Since it has been estimated thal 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
int the past, WVCHIF asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is a more realistic target number for outreach

i



ATTACHMENT 2
West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparalive Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2009 and May 31, 2008
{Modifled Accrual Basls)
May 31, 2009 May 31, 2008 Varlance
Revenues:
Federal Grants 35,136,679 33,525,643 1,611,036 5%
Stale Appropriations 10,971,688 10,968,995 2,692 0%
Premium Revenues 130,106 79,851 50,255 63%
Invesiment Earnings 103,499 222 994 {119,495) -54%
Total Operating Reverues 46.341.972 44,797,483 1544 489 3%
Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Qutpatient Services 11,168,230 10,296,151 892,079 9%
Physicians & Surgical 8,089,259 8,824,757 274,502 3%
Prescribed Drugs 7,819,219 7,615,080 204,129 3%
Dental 4,583,569 4,524,085 59,484 1%
Inpatient Hospital Services 3,703,712 3,458,762 246,950 7%
Outpatient Mental Health 1,197,639 1,168,824 28,815 2%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip 1,113,655 1,036,214 77,441 7%
Inpatient Mental Health 687,328 541,140 146,188 27%
Vision 580,975 586,003 (5,028) -1%
Therapy 425,518 350,985 74,533 21%
Medical Transportation 327,263 228,280 98,983 43%
Other Services 102,040 88,520 13,520 15%
Less: Collections* {666,042} {565.759)  {100.283) 18%
Total Claims 40,162 365 38,151,052 2011.313 2%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 450,854 433,789 17,065 4%
Program Administration 1,995,330 1,886,409 108,921 6%
Eligibility 279,995 279,266 729 0%
Qutreach & Health Promotion 121,852 80,391 41,461 52%
Current 141,671 119,768 21,903 18%
Total Administrative 2,989,702 2,799,623 180,079 7%
Total Expenditures 43.1 7 40,950,675 2,201,392 5%
Excess of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures 3,189,905 3,846,808 (656,903} -17%
Fund Equity, Beginning 4,977,368 3,485.118 1,492,248 43%
Fund Equity, Ending 8.167.271 2321926 835345 1%

* Colleclions are primarily drug rebales and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Managemem Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet

May 2009 and 2008
{Accrual Basis)
May 31, 2009 May 31, 2008 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $11,745616 $8,154,956 $3,590,660 44%
Due From Federal Government $3,362,332 $3,234,893 $127.439 4%
Due From Other Funds $809,330 $711,061 $98,269 14%
Accrued Interest Receivable $3,585 $18,977 {$15,392) -81%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $70.282 $61.569 $8.713 14%

Total Assets £15.991,148 $12,181.456  §3,800.680 3%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $280,927 $215,954 $64,973 30%
Deterred Revenue $3,422,047 $903,576 $2,519,371 279%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $4.120.000 $3.730.000 $390.000 10%

Total Liabilities $7.823.874 $4.849 530 $2,974 344 61%
Fund Equity $8.167.271 $7.331.026 $835,345 11%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $15901,145 $12,181.456  §3,800,680 2%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

-



West Virginia Chlidren's Health insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended May 31, 2000
{Accrual Basis)

{Investment Account |

Funds Investad $10,702,497
Interes! Earned 103,499
Total $10,805,996

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
Far the period of June 1, 2009 through June 30, 2009

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-130 New contract of lease for 1 year consisting of one boat slip at the current
annual rate of $1,133.04, with the Huntington Yacht Club, in the City of Huntington,
West Virginia.

EDUCATION AND STATE EMPLOYEES GRIEVANCE BOARD
EGB-014 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 5,691 square feet of office space
at the current annual PSF rate or $7.38, with Margaret Workman, in the City of

Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-121 Renewal for 2 years consisting of land at the current annual rate of $350.00,
with Charles R. Herriott in the City of Springfield, Hampshire County, West Virginia.

EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-072 Renewal for 3 years consisting of a tower/monitoring site at the current
monthly rate of $160.00, with Zane Hammack dba Hammack Communications, in the
City of Beverly, Randolph County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-098 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,000 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $11.40, full service including parking, with Donnie W. Turner in the
City of Bluefield, Mercer County, West Virginia.

PSA-050 Renewal for 2 years containing 1,136 square feet of office space at the

current annual PSF rate of $6.34, including electric, with Raymond L. and Kathryn M.
Baker in the City of Grantsville, Calhoun County, West Virginia.

Page 1
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS-DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-133 Renewal for 8 months containing 30,902 square feet of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $14.75, full service, with the Department of Administration in
the City of Beckley, Raleigh County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

SWV-014 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,900 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $0.92 annual PSF rate to $1.08 annual PSF rate, including water,
sewer, trash and janitorial services, with Hill Realty, Inc. in the City of Logan, Logan
County, West Virginia.

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

REC-002 Renewal for 5 years containing 3,606 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $11.25 annual PSF rate to $12.37 annual PSF rate, full service,
with KVB Partners in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-050 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,316 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $10.50 annual PSF rate to $12.00 annual PSF rate, full service
excluding janitorial service, with David P. Moore and Carol Sue Moore, and David K.
Moore and Dianna J. Moore, in the City of Ripley, Jackson County, West Virginia.

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-039 Renewal for 5 years containing 256 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $10 08 annual PSF rate to $18.75 annual PSF rate, full .servlice,
with Hill Properties, LLC in the City of Lewisburg, Greenbrier County, West Virginia

WV BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SPEECH, PATHOLOGY, AND AUDIOLOGY
SPA-001 Renewal for 5 years containing 768 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $10.16 annual PSF rate to $10.94 annual PSF rate, full service,

with the Upshur County Development Authority, in the City of Buckhannon, Upshur
County, West Virginia

Page 2



CONTINUATION OF RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-067 Renewal for 3 years consisting of a tower/monitoring site with an increase in
rent from $100.00 per month to $125.00 per month, including electric, with Miller
Communication, Inc., in the City of Vienna, Wood County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-013-SUB Sub-lease renewal for 6 months containing 5,209 square feet of office
space with an increase in rent from $12.50 annual PSF rate to $13.60 annua! PSF rate,
full service, with WORK4WYV-Region 1, Inc, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County,
West Virginia.

RENEWAL/INCREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-010 Renewal for 1 year increasing square footage from 1,376 square feet to
1,577 square feet at the current annual PSF rate of $11.00, full service, with Aide's
Discount Store Inc., in the City of Fairlea, Greenbrier County, West Virginia.

INCREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-005 Increase square footage from 317 to 1,361 square feet of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $14.80, full service, with Berkley Business Park Associates,
LC., in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County, West Virginia

NON-RENEWAL

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLGE

NRC-008 New River Community and Technical College no longer needs space located
in the library at the Nicholas County Campus. Lease expires June 30, 2009.

Pana 2
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY2008
1 MONTH OF APRIL 2008 | ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Curient Current Yeur To-Date 04/01/08
gFY2008 BFY200e Konth Month Thiu Thra
AprD9 Apr08 0430/08 0873000
EXPENDITUIRES:

- o impefient Howpltel Garvioes - - - T - oS- - .- -1 - - - 224743080 | --- ZRAETEER4A T 30,382 |- 19.884,08 218,158,748 - 23,616,688 |- - B R
Inpstient Hosplts] Sarvces - DSH Adjustment Peyments 65,688,017 B7.762.400 - - 40,848,760 16 805,840
Mental Health Fuclites 44,424,869 47 603,433 4,457.720 4,582,337 40,602,049 7,000,764
Mendal Health Feclfties - D8H Adjuximenl Paymants 18,758,680 18.774.000 - - 14,078,707 4,697,263

Sarvices 431,721,637 481,013,786 40,536,284 39,600,620 388,340,670 72672916
BBTRE6T SF050510 B-EBE-BST— 52083874 o [ 1&r600:6B0
122,768,471 125,182,523 16,568,520 16,387.640 11e,808,6853 5,683,870
. __ __._.Ouipsfian] 1Bsivices . _____ _ Jodgen4ea | fii4raaee) 15606011 pyze3s) _ imgadder) fogsogvel) ]
Presciibed 337,815,190 483500438 THIRIMT ARSI WA SMm| T & I0ZIsT| T
Drug Rebats Offset - Nafonz] Agroement (107,877,900  (102.185.200)| (28.168,280)|  (21,689,685) [117,283,929) 18,118,729
Drug Rabats Cifest - Steto Sldaler Agraement (28,028,517} (34,623,600) [7.834,381)|  (8,773,738) (20,730,573) (1.892,627}
Dental Sarvices =~ 37,877,318 42,380,662 3.528,602 4,078,731 3,185,861 9,784,711
Other Pragtifonars Sarvices 28,850,242 28,893,748 2,150,974 2501183 18,612,842 10,391,108
Clirfa Services 38,381,528 34,754,933 4339147 3,344 971 33,163,255 1,668,678
Lub & Redlological Services 8222289 8.200,285 1,111,459 B90.BB4 8,342 480 858,385
Homa Healh Barvicea 20,870379 31,880,050 3,548,754 3.D39,740 27,639,782 4,110,269
ns 515,628 520,120 84, 60,058 399,045 121,076
Pregnancy Terminatfons - - - - - -
EPSDT Services 2,419,032 2,843,110 209,040 283,116 1,084,855 1,043,264
Rural Heafth Clinkc Sarvices 8,710,111 7,433,086 28,857 710,644 8,300,824 1132230
Mexllcars Haalth [rsunance Payments - Par A Fremium 17,124,133 18,671,400 1413258 1,639,880 13,770,885 4,900,548
Medlcars Haefh [rsurancs Peyrments - Farl B Premium 67,880,223 76,401,100 5813438 8,259,425 58,785,425 15,708,078
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Coirmimnca And Deducibles - - - - - -
Mexdlceid Health insurancs Payments: Cars Orgenizations (MCO) 257,013 357 267,942,700 21137277 22,309,658 241,158,771 26,763,920
Medlcald Insurance Group Hezlh Plan Peyments 330,285 468,200 35,822 44,731 323,780 141,410
Homa & Cormrmumlty-Begad Services (MR/DD) 218,374,534 260,704,840 20,602,488 25,087,808 184 287,607 85,730,843
Rome & Communily-Batad Services (Aged/Disebled) 649,822 881 88,658,233 7,123,881 8516,022 5, 860 240 21,585 893
Supparted Living Sarviess - - - - - -
Progrema Of AlHnclusive Cere Elderly - - - - - -
Parsonal Cere Servives 97,799,605 42,173,850 3213.7688 4056279 31,468,517 10,717,032
Targeisd Casa Menagement Servioes 8,438,016 7,817 608 286.801 TH4.538 3,691,297 4,228,311
Primary Care Cesa Marsgernen] Services 718,208 810,500 47811 77,933 818,887 201,833
12,363,108 13,450,400 1,315,768 1.284 268 12,083,809 1,386,791
Ememgency Senices Urdocumenbed Allens . . B.248 - 8,248 (8.248)
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Less: Remtpments | | DONS———— = 234,665
NET BEXPENDITURES: 2.238331,734 | 2.420,523.252 168,084,434 || 200,024,691 1.589,876.287 439 644 856
Colecitons: Third Parly Llabiity (Jino 8A on CMS-64) 4,595,458) (3,311.825) 3,311,426
Call=cftons: Probmie (Tne BB on CMS-84) (178,773 (BE.927) 85,937
Colecfiony: denfifted through Fraud & Abuse Effort {fme 8C on CMS-84) {196,610 {13,241} 13.241
Callecfions; Dfher (Ene 8D on CMS-84) {4,109.627) [2.973,675) 2973876
NET EXPENDITURES and CM8-84 ADJUSTMENTS: | 2,220 361,266 | 2.428.623,252 188,004,434 || 200,024,881 1,863.463,.619 448,039,633
I
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

Note: FMAP {08'- 74.26% applcabls July - Sept. 2008} ( 09' - 73.73% applicable Oot. 2008 - June 2009)
{1} This amount will reveri fo State Only if not eknbirsed.

TR g A Nl ey ol Sypest e s R T ey [ aay ol R E e s Zi e T o e L U, g g S S T

SFY2009
10 Months Actualy 2 Months Remaining
ﬂ MONTH OF APRIL 2008 | ACTUALS ACTUALS AGTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-To-Data 6/172009
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thru SFY2009
REVENUE SOURCES 4/30/09 430109 0873008
I:;'_; —_— = = _mwtmmtﬂofm)—; _— _ = _ .z = =l - -— :'_zﬂ;ﬂa'_'ﬁ?& —1 - - :_3&'?29_,3?3: hud ey _':__W;aas;w =4l f---—- ..., — 3= F- -o- _mm..wﬁl_' = _ = =
MATGHING FUNDS -
QGanaral Revenue (0403/189) 393,705,687 40,640,859 316,423,789 78,201,918 383,705,697
Rura! Hosplals Under 160 Beds (0403/2340) 2,588,001 218,334 2,163,334 432,686 2,586,000
0WEAD) 4 A58 001 404 B67 4 048 B87 B0H,333 4 ARS 000
Lottery Walver {Leas 580,000) (5405/B36) 23,772,678 1,917,626 22,160,403 1,182,175 23,372 678
Trust Fund Appraopriation (5185/188) 14,337,873 19.7684 218 10,772,375 30,568,504
Provider Tax (5020/188) 171,383,668 14,000,000 133,784,391 31,861,614 166,860,004
Certified Match 19,347,764 1,474,536 18,803,143 6,302,655 23,205,998
Relmbursables - Amount Relmbursed 3,721,481 277,607 3,276,447 768,224 4042 671
Other Revenus (MWIN, Eschaated Warrants, atc.) 5084/4010 & 4015 301,154 36,032 361,738 {351,738) 0
CMS -4 (6,868,538) 1.981,.444 ~1,881, 444 ]
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 684,346,748 $83,488,072 $568, 162,608 $125,075,980 $893,220,887
FEDERAL FUNDS _ 1,630,783 428 166,395,500 | 1.489.522,580 $209,761,881 $1,799,274,841
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES L 2,295,130.178 |[ §4a,894,838 I ﬂ $2,087,676,488 ﬂ ﬂ $424,827,.841 I ]i §492,503.429ﬂ
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: - L
Provider Peymenis Ii 2 266,483,650 “ i $199,638,682 i ﬂ 2015,880,317 || Il $451,280,001 || ﬂ g«s?nssgswu
TOTAL 26,646,626 $49.258,106 | [ 361,785,170 || [oviniimirmmeem]




West Virginia Investment Management Board
Monthly Performance Report
May 31, 2009

Summit Strategies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Participant Plans Allocation & Perfermance

As of May 31, 2009

WVIMB Fund Assets
Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement System
Teachers' Retirement System

Teachers' Employers Cont, Collection A/C
EMS Retirement System

Public Safety Retirement System

Judges' Retirement System

State Police Retirement System

Deputy Sheriffs’ Retirement System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund

Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund

Pnuemoconosss

Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt
Public Employees' Insurance Agency
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund

Prepaid Tuition Trust

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B

Performance %

1 3 1 3 5 10
L5
Asset 3 Month Month FYTD Year Year Year Year
9,040,729,351 100.0
7,220,873,615 79.9
3,217,048,890 35.6 64 19.0 -16.4 -20.0 -2.8 2.5 3.6
3,383,323,256 37.4 60 17 9 -16.8 -21.2 -3.4 2.2 34
40,490,569 0.4 0.0 01 1.0 12
16,461,031 0.2 6.2 187 -15.9 -19.5 - -
360,228,535 4.0 6.3 13.9 -16 4 -20.1 =29 2.4 3.7
87,713,571 1.0 &3 18.7 -16.3 -20.0 24 25 3.6
39,333,377 0.4 6.2 18.8 -16.0 -19.7 .7 2.5 3.6
76,274,386 0.8 63 189 -16 2 -19.8 2.8 25 3.6
1,320,807,646 14.6
668,976,431 7.4 5.0 13.9 -10.4 -13.0 0.2
6,775,724 0.1 0.0 0.1 1.0 12 3.1
8,480,965 0.1 0.0 0.1 1.0 1.2 3.7 =
222,676,468 2.5 4.7 123 -87 -10.7 {5
103,646,918 1.1 4.9 12.7 -5.2 -7.4 1.4 -
113,524,004 1.3 4.6 118 7.2 990 11
196,727,132 2.2 4.3 108 -0.9 -2.1
499,048,090 5.5
29,766,983 03 6.3 18.¢ -16.4 -20.7 -3.8 2.5 45
72,416,815 03 7.4 T -14.1 -18.5 -18 3.1
162,474,245 1.8 6.3 190 -18.2 -22.3 - -
234,390,047 2.6 6.2 185 -18 6 -22.8

Summit Straregies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of May 31, 2009

Performance %

1 3 1 3 5 10
A ' FYTD
sset 3 ' Month Month Year Year Year Year
Investment Pools Composite 9,044,926,104 100.00
Total Equity Composite 4,479,274,511  49.52 911 3116 -25.90 -31.84 -7.28 1.27 2.36
Total Equity Policy Index 951 33 14 -28.13 -34.04 -793 0.63 1.40
Excess Return -0 40 -1 98 2.23 2.20 0.65 0.64 0.96
US Equity Composite 2,100,504,596 23.23 4,74 24 25 -28.44 -33.74 -9.16 -1.19 0.71
Rusself 3000 Index 5.34 26,62 -26.81 -32,85 -8.40 -152 -1.00
Excess Return -0.60 -2.37 -1 63 -0 89 076 0.33 1.71
Large Cap Composite 1,788,376,615 19.77 498 24.34 -27.87 -33 59 -8.83 -1.97 -1.79
S&P 500 5,59 25.83 -26 36 -32.57 -8 24 -190 -1.71
Excess Return -061 -149 -151 -1.02 -0 59 -0.07 -0.08
Non-Large Cap Composite 312,527,981 346 3.34 2381 -30.21 -34 30 -0.76 001 4,93
Russell 2500 Index 3.05 2978 -27.54 -33 45 -9 64 -051 4 08
Excess Return 0.2% -5 97 -2 67 -0.85 -0 12 052 0.85
International Equity Composite 2,378,369,915 26 .30 13 29 37.94 -23.67 -30 32 -4 21 569 571
MSCHAC World ex USA 13.69 3976 -29.79 -35.55 -5 04 563 351
Excess Return -0.40 -1.82 6.12 5.23 0.83 0.06 220
Fixed Income Composite 2,492,333,054 27.56 4.54 10.99 -2.41 -3.24 2.92 3.57 563
Fixed Income Policy 1.12 3.70 414 3.83 594 4. 80 578
Excess Return 3.42 729 -6 55 -7 .07 -3.02 -1.23 -0.15
TRS Annuity 198,197,099 2.19 0.37 105
Cash Composite 262,310,692 2.90 0.03 013 1.14 131 371 344 3.42
Citigroup 80 Day T-Bifl + 15bps 003 010 091 105 333 319 334
Excess Return D.00 003 0.23 026 0.38 0.25 0.08
Private Equity Composite 480,865,417 532 -0.78 -1.02 -22.29 -22.25 - - -
Real Estate Composite 37,511,659 041 -0.42 0.92 -15.73 -22.87 = . -
Hedge Funds Composite 1,094,433,672 12.10 2.B8 4 94 -B.B0

Summit Strategies Group



Woest Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation vs. Targets
As of May 31, 2009

Large Cap Non-Large Cap Int'l Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash Cash
Actual % Target % Actua! % Target % Actual % '-nrrle_r% Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Tarpe=t % Actual % Target % Actual %o Tarzet %

Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement System 21.5 213 38 38 286 250 274 30.0 6.4 10.0 05 0.0 115 00 04 0.0
Teachers' Retirement System 216 213 3B ER:] 286 250 191 00 6.7 100 05 o0 112 100 25 0.0
Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C 0.0 0.0 a0 00 0.0 a0 0.0 00 0.0 00 0.0 .0 a0 00 100.0 1000
EMS Retirament System 209 213 37 38 277 250 273 300 84 100 05 0o 90 100 25 0.0
Public Safety Retirement System 214 213 38 3.8 286 250 27 6 30.0 7.7 10.0 06 00 102 10,0 01 00
Judges’ Retirement System 214 213 3B ig 284 250 273 300 82 100 05 0.0 97 100 06 00
State Police Retirement System 21.1 213 37 as 280 250 274 300 81 100 0.5 0.0 95 10.0 16 00
Deputy Sheriffs’ Ratirement System 213 213 38 ig 283 250 277 300 7.9 100 05 oo 98 100 06 00
Insuran ts

Workers’ Compensation Old Fund 132 12.8 23 23 17.6 15.0 389 400 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 189 20,0 91 10.0
Workers' Comp Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool Qo 00 0.0 oo 00 00 ao 0.0 0.0 oo 00 oo Q0 0o 1000 100.0
Warkers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.4 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 a0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 1000
Pnuemoconiosis 89 BS 16 15 118 100 544 550 00 o0 00 00 191 200 42 50
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt. 89 85 1.6 15 11.7 100 588 60.0 0.0 0.0 00 00 15.0 20.0 0.0 00
Public Employees’ Insurance Agency 67 64 12 11 89 75 64 1 650 00 oo 00 00 191 200 oo 0.0
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund 2.2 21 04 03 3.0 25 944 95.0 00 o0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 a0 0.4
Endowment Assets

wildlife Fund 21.3 21.3 38 38 28.3 25.0 278 30.0 7.9 10.0 05 0.0 98 10.0 05 a.0
Prepaid Tuition Trust 250 255 44 45 332 00 360 40 0 ap 00 g0 00 0o oo 14 0.0
Revenuve Shortfall Reserve Fund 23,0 255 35 4,5 303 300 174 20.0 0.0 00 00 oD 18,3 200 7.6 00
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 222 255 33 45 298 300 174 200 00 040 00 00 184 200 89 0.0

Statutory Limitalions

- Public Equity - 75%

- International Equily - 30%

- Real Estale - 25%

- Private Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% 10 aggragate

Summit Strategies Groug



Waest Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of May 31, 2009

PERS Palicy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08 Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,
and 40% Barclays Capital Aggrepate

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCT ACW ex USA as of April 2008. Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500, and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA
Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregale.

AXA Policy Index is 100% S&P Developed ex USA Small Cap as of April 2007 Prior periods were 100% MSCI World ex USA Small Cap.

Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were a custom index

Returns are net of manager fees Returns shorter than one year are unannualized.

Summit Strategies Group



DISCLAIMER

Summit Strategies Group {Summit) has prepared this repart for the exclusive use by the client for which it was prepared. The information herein was obtained from various
sources, such as the client’s custedian(s) accounting statements, commercially available databases, and other economic and financial market data sources. While Summit
believes these sources to be reliable, Summit does not guarantee nor shall be liable for the market values, returns or other infarmation contained in this report  The market
commentary, portfolio holdings and characteristics are as of the date shown and are subject to change. Past performance is not an indication of future performance. No
graph, chart, or formula can, in and of itself, be used to determine which securities or investments to buy or sell Any forward-looking projection contained herein is based on
assumptions that Summit believes may be reasonable, but are subject to a wide range of risks, uncertainties, and the possibility of loss. Accordingly, there is no assurance that
any estimated performance figures will occur in the amounts and during the periods indicated, or at all. Actual results and performance will differ from those expressed or
implied by such forward-laoking projections. Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or
sell any securities, investment consulting, or investment management services

Summit Strategies Group



Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on
Government & Finance

7/16/09

Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

FY2009 FY2008 Change
Revenues | __
Personal Income Tax 95.400.000 95,400,000 -
~ Severance Tax 125,672,963 | 124,294,965 1,377,998
Debt Reduction Surcharge 40,115,329 29,662,848 10,452,481
| Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 6,568,235 7,477,936 {909.701)
Video Lottery 11,000,000 11.000.000 -
_Employer Premium 2.945.070 2,679,526 265.544
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property 39,392 | 50.460 (11,068}
Total Revenues | 281,740,989 | 270,565,735 11,175,254
!
Surplus Note Principal Payments 145,000,000 40,000,000 | 105,000,000
__Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses) (94,861,549) 7,402,971 | (102,264,520) |
Expenditures
Public Employees Insurance 105.117 137,115 | (31.998)
Payment of Claims 251,860,952 | 260.588.335 (8,727,383) |
Contractual/Professional N 20,185,265 23,957,895 (3,772,630)
Total Expenditures
272,151,333 | 284.683.345  (12,532,012)
Closing Transfer from Private Carrier Fund 1.946.351 - 1.946.351
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenditures 61,674,457 33,285,361 28.389.096

Cash Beginning Balances | 734,195,514 |

Cash Ending Balances | 795,869,972




Old Fund Liability Estimate

{excluding LAE)
(discounted)
June FY2009

FY2009 June
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,280,864,915
Claim Payments 20,198,750
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,269,917,586

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.



WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
{In Thousands)
June, FY2009
June 30, 2008 Jung 30, 2009 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 713,576 795,870 82,294
Receivables, Net: 24,256 24,256 0
Surplus Note 162,759 17,759 {145,000)
Total Assets 900,591 837,885 (62,706)
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,407,700 2,269,918 (137,782)
Other Liabilities 490 450 0
Total Liabilities 2,408,190 2,270,408 (137,782}
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,507,599) (1,432,523) 75,076
Total Net Assets (1,507,599) (1,432,523) 75,076

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet.
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Workers' Compensation Old Revenue & Expenditures

Cash Basis
Lne
;y Report
YTD - Galendar Year 2009
Calendar Year 2008 Calendar Year 2007 Calendar Year 2008 January 1 - June 30
Revenue
Statutory Transfers® $ 266,613,362 $ 261,875,877 L 287,088,650 $ 257,483,637
Collections 8,316,798 1,041,118 3,265,870 811,050
Investment Income 50,201,026 40,659,223 (168,342,828) 89,783,231
Total Revenue 3 325,131,188 $ 303,676,215 $ 122,011,692 3 328,037,918
Expenditures
Claim Payments % 355,245,366 $ 284 445,313 $ 249,839,063 3 124,500,402
Administrative/Other Expense $ 21,830,179 9 24,710,582 $ 23,576,238 $ 10,149,841
Total Expenditures $ 376,875,545 $ 309,155,805 $ 273,415,301 % 134,650,333
Workers' Compensation
Commission |nitlal fund fransfer
January 2006 711,084,830
Payments on Surplus Note 8,841,207 102,782,602 87,093,151
Invested Balance with
WVvIVMB
at year end 647,444,812 635,908,034 591,375,200 863,976,431
Invested Balance with BTl
6/30/09 at year and - - - 7,000,000
Invested with BT1
711109 — FY 2010 $123,500,000
Total BT1
Investment $130,500,000
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments

Average Monthly Payments

Clalms benefits pald:
Medlcal
Permanent Total Disabllity
Permanent Partlal Disability
Temporary Total Disability
Settlement Agresments
Fatals
104 weeks
Total
Claims credits and overpayments

Total clalms pald

June Report

7/1/07 : 8/30/08

711/08 : 6/30/09

Previous 12 month

period. Current 12 month period.
4,216,466.10 3,631,844.81
12,705,096.33 10,481,925.07
1,251,457.20 592,668.91
274,448.83 143,914,923
371,246.66 211,279.82
2,831,376.60 2,265,408.34
435,627.13 466,580.06
22,085,619.64 17,792,419.983
{369,925.10) {185,708.60)
21,715,694.64 17,606,710.33
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Coal Workers Fund

YTD FY YTD FY

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter  3rd Quarter  4th Quarter 2000 2008 Change
Revenues

Investment Earnings (Losses) {9,601,885) (42,804,488) (608,214) 24,578,196 (28,434,390) 4,050,316 (32,484,706)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - - - 132 132 -

Total Revenues (9,601,885) {42,804,488)  (606.214) 24,678,328 (28,434,259) 4,050,318 (32,484,706)

Expenditures

Payment of Clalms 3,250,857 2,074,861 2,587,207 2,573,394 11,395,319 11,137,185 258,134
Deposit Refunds - (359} - - (369) 79,771 (80,130)

Total Expenditures
3,259,857 2,974,502 2,587,207 2,673,384 11,384,960 11,216,958 178,004

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over
Expenditures (12,861,742) (48,778,880} (3,193,421) 22,004,934 (39,820,218) (7,166,840) {32,862,710)

Cash Beginning Balances 261,685,430 248,833,689 203,054,698 199,861,278 _ 261,695,430

Cash Ending Balances 248,833,689 203,054,699 199,861,278 221,866,212 221,886,212




UNINSURED

Revenues

Fines and Penalties

Investment Eamings (Losses)

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Payment of Claims
Total Expenditures
Excess (Defilcency) of Revenuas over
Expendlturas

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

YTD FY

YTD FY

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter  4th Quarter 2009 2008 Change
270,014 222,482 227,222 257,470 877,167 1,199,865 (222,698)
45,6563 33,134 15,2563 6,866 100,906 336,080 (235,180}
315,666 265,606 242,475 264,336 1,078,074 1,635,951 (457,877)
184,161 230,805 119,220 119,745 854,031 873,058 {219,027}
184,161 230,908 119,220 119,745 654,031 873,058 (219,027)
131,505 24,691 123,256 144,592 424,043 662,893 {238,850)
8,164,225 8,205,731 8,320,422 8,443,677 8,164,225
8,295,731 8,320,422 8,443,677 8,588,268 8,588,268
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Self Insured Fund

YTD FY YTD FY
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter  3rd Quarter  4th Quarter 2009 2008 Change
Revenues
Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments 461,231 346,826 486,382 472,740 1,767,188 1,690,771 76,418
Investment Earnings (Losses) 20,366 22,719 11,144 5288 68,617 158,657 (88,140)
Total Revenues 480,597 369,646 497,638 478,028 1,835,706 1,847,428 (11,722)
Expenditures
Payment of Claims 18,982 5,108 9,043 10,342 44,376 64,770 (20,384)
Total Expenditures
18,982 5,108 9,843 10,342 44,376 64,770 (20,394)
Excess (Defleency) of Ravenues over
Expenditures 471,616 364,437 487,693 467,686 1,791,331 1,782,658 8,673

Cash Beginning Balances 5,177,977 5,649,582 6,014,029 8,501,622 §177,977

Cash Ending Balances 5,649,502 6,014,029 6,601,622 6,969,308 6,869,308
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OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
June 25, 2009

Statistical Analysis

Protests Acknowledged:

Fund Involved:

2008 May 2009
7567 486 2139

= o0Id Fund

= Priy. Carr.

|=Self Ins.




PROTESTS BY MONTH
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C. Pending Caseload Report

PENDING END OF MAY 4,134

PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 4,122

PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 4,132

PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 4.209

PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE

PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 5,385 |

D. Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2008 May YTD

1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 3.6% 1.7% 2.7%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 2.3% 0.7% 2.2%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 19.0% 15.2% 19.9%
4, Protest Ackn. <11 days 75.1% 82.4% 75.2%

MAY ‘09 2009
E. Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 310 1815
2. Withdrawals: 69 360
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 48 308

12



F. Final Decision Timeliness 2008
1. <30 days: 59.6%
2. 30-60 days: 26.2%
3. 60-90 days: 13.9%
4. +90 days: 0.3%

MAY
47.0%
36.9%
12.6%
3.5%

Decision Within Rule's Time Limits

99.7% 99.7%

100.0%
97.5%
95.0%
92.5% 1

90.0% -

2007
2008

G. Time Standard Compliance 2008
91.2%

98.6%

2009

MAY

79.2%

2009
48.7%
34.0%
15.9%

1.4%

2009
79.6%

13



Thursday, June 04,

2009

Time Standard Compliance

Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

Timestandard

Timely

Late

Count Percent Count Percent

Thursday, June

COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN 104
QOPBD
REOPENING

TTD

DEFP BEN FATAL
PPD
REHABILITATION
TRMT/EQUIP CL
TRMT/EQUIP EM
Total Motions

04, 2009

Total Closed

26 21
1 1
26 7
15 13
8 8
3 0
37 37
1 1
34 33
1 1

152 122

80.8% 5
100% 0
26.9% 19
86.7% 2
100% 0
0% 3
100% 0
100% 0
87.1% 1
100% 0
79.2% 30

Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

Issues

|
1719.2%
0%
73.1%
13 3%
0%
100%
0%
0%
29%
0%
20.8%

Days to Decision

Description < 30 Days 30 -60 61-90 > 90
A Count % Count % Count % Count %

| OP NON-MED 4 0 0.0% 4 [1000%| © 0 0% 0 | 00%
OPBD 36 21 | 58.3% 7 |194% | 8 |[222% | 0O | 00%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 2 1 500% | O 0.0% 1 500% | 0 | 0.0%
REQPENING 29 13 |448% | 10 [345% | 4 |138% | 2 | 69%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 84 41 | 488% | 38 |452% | 4 4.8% 1 1.2%
TTD 21 5 |[238% | 7 |333% | 3 143% | 6 |286%
i IO 1 1 |1000%| o |o00% | o |o0o0% | o |o0%
COMPENSABILITY ' 67 30 |(448% | 27 |403% | 8 |119% | 2 |30%
DEP BEN FATAL 10 3 |300%| 3 |300%| 4 |[400% | 0 |00%
|IEB DETERMINATION { 0 0.0% 1 [1000%| © 0.0% 0 |00%
PPD 58 33 | 569% | 20 | 345% | 5 8.6% 0 | 0.0%
REHABILITATION 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 |100.0%| O |0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 2 1 500% | O 0.0% 1 500% | 0 |00%
Totals | 317 149 | 47.0% | 117 | 36.9% | 40 [126% | 11 | 35%




Motion Resolution Compliance
Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

. . Timely * Late **
Time standard T Count Percent Count Percent

COMPENSABILITY 184 174 | 94.6% 10 | 5.4%
DEP BEN FATAL 32 29 90.6% 3 9.4%
IEB DETERMINATION 4 3 75% 1 25%
PPD 139 127 91.4% 12 8.6%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 22 17 77.3% 5 22 7%
REHABILITATION 2 0 0% 2 100%
REOPENING 60 53 88.3% 7 11.7%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 143 134 | 93.7% 9 6.3%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 2 2 100% 0 0%
TTD 62 56 90.3% 6 9.7%
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 2 2 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2 1 50% 1 50%
BENEFIT RATE 2 2 100% 0 0%
OP NON-MED 9 7 77.8% 2 22.2%
OPBD 51 42 82.4% 9 17.6%
TEMP 1 1 100% 0 0%
Total Motions 717 650 81.9% 67 18.1%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date
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' Thursday, June 04, 2009

Acknowledgement Goal

Report Dates: From 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

Protests ~ Days to Acknowledge Protests
l Description R e > 30 30-24 23-11 <11 |
| Count | Percent | Count | Percent | Count | Percent | Count | Percent |

l COMPENSABILITY | Total: 71 g 28% | 1 1.4% 12 | 169% | 56 | 789%

ggg.&:glr_qmﬂorq 15 0 0.0% | 0 0.0% 3 20.0% 12 | 80.0%
' %ﬁéghs ABILITY 2 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 2 | 100.0%
. (S:IIESC-CCI(SIN?EI)ITION ! 13 1 7.7% 0 | 00% 0 0.0% 12 | 92.3%

EELE% (S:'L AIM 4 0 0.0% 0 00% 1 25.0% 3 75.0%
B B 30 0 | 00% | 1 | 33% | 5 |167% | 24 | 80.0%

gggbgégisga 1 0 00% 0 | 00% 0 0.0% 1 |100.0%
l SEZEA(;E REJ OCC B 1 16.7% 0 0.0% 3 50.0% 2 33.3%

DEP BEN FATAL | Toial: 4 1 25 0% 0 0.0% 2 | 500% 1 25.0%
l CDF - CL

DENY/GRNT DTH 4 1 25 0% 0 0.0% 2 50 0% 1 25.0%

BEN
' OP NON-MED Tolal: 5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 5 |100.0%

a'ED' SESEEON' 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 |100.0% |
I ﬁg’; 'O%lbgg'“‘ 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 | 1000%

OPBD Total: 25 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 9 36.0% | 16 | 64.0%
B |50ars Fnone 3 o | 00% | o |o00% | o |00% | 3 |1000%

L —

ggiRS LFI{:IDING 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 | 100.0%
. ' gg;égl_;fngme 2 o | 00% | o | o0o% | o | 00% | 2 |1000%
' _gg%ég",:mmm 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 8 72.7% 3 27.3%

Egﬁég'\éﬁgfﬁe 1 0 00% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%

R o [

I gg’;\REhlilﬁDlN 6 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%

Egiéghmg:ne 1 o | 0o0% | o | o00% | o | o00% | 1 |1000% |
I Eg%ﬁghiﬂome 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | O | 00% [ 1 |100.0%|
l PPD | Total: 117 2 | 17% 1 0.9% 9 77% | 105 | 89.7% |
' 16



Days to Acknowledge Protests

. Protests
Description Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count  Percent  Count | Percent | Count | Percent
- 0 ! |

Eng"D’?g DL % 21 0 | 00% | 1 4.8% 0 0.0% 20 | 952%
CAD - CL %

AWARD 72 2 2 8% 0 0.0% 9 125% | 61 | 84.7%
DENY/GRNT _

- o, |
g‘f, A% S’}éDD g 1 O | 00% 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |1000%
CIG-CL S 1
%AWARD 23 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 23 | 100.0%
DNY/GNT
PTD i 1
ENTITLEMENT Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 |[1000% | O 0.0%
SEN'Y%RSLNT ] 1 o | 00% | o | 00% | 1 |1000%| o | 00%
REOPENING Total: 25 0 00% 0 0.0% 4 160% | 21 | 84.0%
SBGSTL RS;O PPD 3 1] 00% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 100.0%
8'\;;63'{ S}o ITD 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66 7%
g}(z) ‘T%"Ta'TD’ G 1 o |oo0% | o |o00% | o | 00w | 1 [1000%
CJV-CL
DNY/GRNT R/O 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
PPD
CRD -CL |
DENY/GRNT R/O 13 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 2 154% 11 | 846%
TTD
CRO - CL
DY/GRNT R/O 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 | 1000%
TRTMT '

TRMT/EQUIP CL | Total: 119 1 0.8% 0 0.0% 22 | 185% | 96 | BO7%
gg# SI TRMT 3 0 | 00% | 0 |00% | o |o00% | 3 |1000%
ggﬁ{, CL TRMT 78 1 1.3% 0 0.0% 18 | 231% | 59 | 75.6%
SV =T 1 o | 00% | o | 00% | 1 |1000%| o | 00%
ngfh', CL SI TRMT 36 0 00% 0 0.0% 3 8.3% 33 | 917%
g&,ﬁ" TRMT 1 1] 0 0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100 0%
TTID | Total: 54 1 1.9% 1 1.9% 5 93% | 47 | 87.0% |
CCC-CL il i
CLOSING THE 41 1 2 4%, 1 2.4% 0 0.0% 39 | 951%
CLAIM
g:_%l'h% f’:'E CLM 8 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 1 12.5% 7 875% |
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Days to Acknowledge Protests

e Protests
Description Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11

Count | Percent | Count | Percent | Count | Percent | Count | Percent
ClJ-CLSITTD 1 0 | 0.0% 0 00% | 0 | 00% 1 |100.0% |
CI5-CLTTD 1 0 | 00% 0 00% | 1 | 100.0% - 0.0%
X~ 65 INTTAL 2 0 [00% | 0 |00% | 2 [1000%| © | 0.0%
CSG-CL S| '
INITIAL TTD 1 0 |0 0% 0 0.0% 1 |1000% | O | 0.0%
Totals: 1421 17 [17% |3 [0.7% [64 [152% [347 [B2.4%
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Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 5/1/2009 thru 5/31/2009

SI;T:ar d Decisions | Reversed Affirmed Aﬁig::f: by Dismissed | Modified Moot Other Remanded
- Issued - . —

Categories | °>'°"  Count|% |Count|% |Count|% |Count|% |Count|% |Count|% | Count|% |Count|%
APPLICATION [
THRESHOLD 1 ) 0 1 |100| o© 0 0 0 . 0 0. o |[o|] o |o 0 0
DEP BEN FATAL 12 | o 0 10 (833 1 [83| 1 83jf 0 [o] o [o] o o 0 0
OP NON-MED 7 o | o a4 [571] o 0 3 [429] o o[ o |o| o Jo| o 0
PTD
i 2 o |o| 2 |10 o |0 o Jof o Jofo jo|o o] o o0
REOPENING 40 8 |20 21 |s25] 3 |[75]| 6 5] o [o 2 5| o o] o 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 117 | 38 [325] 39 [333]| 15 [128] 17 [145] 5 [43] 3 |26] 0 |0 | © 0
COMPENSABILITY 78 | 31 [397| 29 [372] 4 |51 7 9 2 (26| 3 |[38] 2 (26| © 0
DEP BEN 104 1 i o | o 0 0 1 100| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
IEB
DETERMINATION 1 1 |10 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 | 0 |0 | o |o| o© 0
OPBD 52 4 177] 32 |615] 2 [38| 13 |25 0o [o]| o [o] o |o 1 |19
PPD 91 23 1253| 31 [341| 19 [209]| 16 [176]| © ol 2 [22] o Jo 0 0
REHABILITATION 2 0 0 2 |100] o0 0 0 0 0 0| © o] o© 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIPEM | 2 1 50 1 50 | 0 0 0 0 0 0| © o] © 0 0 0 |
TTD | 40 l 8 20| 13 [325] 3 |75 14 [ 35| o0 [0 2 5] 0 0 g1 @

Totals | 446 | 114 [256] 185 |[41.5] 48 [108] 77 [17.3] 7 [1.6] 12 [27] 2 [04] 1 |02

00.J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 5{31/2009 31
Petitions denied on face: 12
Petitions denied by ALJ Decision: 12
Petitions granted: 3
Petitions withdrawn through settlement: 2

Pelitions currently pending: 2
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0Q0J- Failure to Timely Act Process

Failure to Timely Act Petitions filed since 9/1/05

Filed: 94

Denied/dismissed: 43

Withdrawn; 8

Reports to OIC: 39

Pending: 6

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan | Feb Mar| Apr| May | June | July| Aug| Sept| Oct | Nov| Dec TOTAL |
2005 13| 13 14| 25 16 9 9 19 11 10 16 4 159
20060 7| o 2| 1 7 4 8 2 5 7 6 3. 52
2007 | 12| 4 s 5 1 12| 9| 4 5 5 4 2 68
2008, 3| 2 1] M 1 6| 11 8 6 4 8 4 65
2009 5 6 5 4 10 14 44
20




Joe Manchin, 111

RSEIRL Workers’ Compensation Board of
James D. Gray .
Chairman ReVlew
Offices located at 1207 Quarrier S{, Charleston

WU dieri Slenieis

Al | communicanona should bo pddrasssd o the Bogrd of R
darmibe

{ (P = Trlmes slivam il e lobiam of thin fooe

=
S R AR e T ]

Member

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Walter Pellish
Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: James D. Gray, Chairman
Date: July 7, 2009

Re: Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's June 2008 monthly report
A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports You will find a total of eight reports as
opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include the following:
Monthly Report of Appeals Received
Yearly Report of Appeals Received
Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appeliant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Disposilions by Issue

= B A o

Yearly Surnmary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions
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Appeals Received
From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) Old Fund Appaals by Appeiiant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 43

Employer Only 4

OIC Only 1M

0OId Fund Total 58

m Ctaimant Only m Employer Onty O0OIC Only

Privately Ins. Fund Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
Privately insured Appeals by Appeliant

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 47
Employer Only 35
Commission Only 1
New Fund Total 83 %
Total Appeals 141

Appeals counted more than once:

m Claimant Cnby BEmplovar Only 0 Commissian Dnby
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N 4N G A R A N A R =D AN 2 R A O &N B a am
Yearly Appeals Received
From June 1, 2008 Thru June 30, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) Ofd Fund Appaals by Appadlnnt
Appellant Count 7 i 1%
Claimant Only 742 1Ew 0% f
Employer Only 85 _
OIC Only 184 %
Claimant and Employer 5
Claimant and Commission 2 -
Employer and Commission 1
Claimnant, Employer and Commission 1
Other * 11 —
l.t.l.?drrmm Omnly & Employer Only
Old Fund Total 1031 {0 OIC Ony ® Claimant snd Emplayer
B Claimant and Commission B Employer and Commission
| B Clamant, Employer and Commission m Othar *
Privately Insured Fund Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-
2005) Privastady insured Fund Appaals by Appelant
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 660
Employer Only 350
Commission Only 2
Claimant and Ermployer 7
Employer and Commission 1
Other * 10
New Fund Total 1030
Total Appeals 2061
i Ol mEmgloyer On O Commission Dn
* Appeals requiring research WSSk Y moyan Oty hf
B Claimant and Employer @ Employer and Commission m Other *
Appeals counted more than once: 4
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Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July -1-2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June -30-2005)
From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

20

Old Fund Privately Insured
m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT m COMPENSABILITY 0 DEP BEN FATAL
m IEB DETERMINATION u OP NON-MED m OPBD
m PPD B PTD ENTITLEMENT & REHABILITATION
B REOPENING 8 TEMP B TRMT/EQUIP CL
8 TRMT/EQUIP EM = TID
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Appeals Received By Issue - Continued
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July -1-2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June -30-2005)
From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

Type of lasue Oild Fund Privately Insured
# Y | # g

BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT 1 0 0.0 1 1000
COMPENSABILITY 36 5 139 31 86.1
DEP BEN FATAL 3 2 66.7 1 333
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00
OP NON-MED 2 1 500 1 800
OPBD 9 5 556 4 44 4
PPD 27 8 296 19 70.4
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1 1 100.0 0 00
REHABILITATION 2 1 500 1 50.0
REQPENING 11 9 818 2 182
TEMP 3 3 1000 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 38 22 57.9 16 42 1
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100 0 0 00
1TD 10 1 100 9 900
Totals 145 60 414 | 85 58 6
Appeals counted more than once: 8

2043130 (2008019550 DO1: 11/08/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2043130 (2008019550 DOI: 11/08/2007 TTD)

2043201 (2008039309 DOI: 04/15/2008 COMPENSABILITY)
2043201 (2008039309 DOI: 04/15/2008 TTD)

2043232 (2005008761 DOI: 06/26/2004 COMPENSABILITY)
2043232 (2005008761 DOI: 06/26/2004 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2043257 (2004037434 DOI: 12/15/2003 COMPENSABILITY)
2043257 (2004037434 DOI- 12/15/2003 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
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Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July -1-2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June -30-2005)
From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
O
Old Fund Privately Insured Fund
m APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 0O BENEFIT RATE
o COMPENSABILITY m DEF BEN 104 m DEP BEN FATAL
®m [EB DETERMINATION m OF NON-MED = OPBD
=m PPD O PTD ENTITLEMENT m PTD ONSET DATE
m REHABILITATION m REOPENING m SPECIAL CATEGORY
= TEMP B TRMT/EQIUIP CL 0O TRMT/EQUIF EM
mTID
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Appeals Received By Issue - Continued
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July -1-2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June -30-2005)
From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

Type of lssue J:;:-L #md Fum-'g.g Fn;aluly lnsug::d
APPLICATION : '
THRESHOLD £ ] 88.9 1 111
BENEFIT

OVERPAYMENT 8 3 375 | 5 62.5
BENEFIT RATE 5 4 80.0 1 200
COMPENSABILITY 479 99 207 380 79.3
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100.0 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 33 30 90 9 3 9.1
IEB DETERMINATION 22 22 100.0 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 7 4 571 3 429
OPBD 94 71 755 23 24.5
PPD 511 275 538 236 46.2
PTD ENTITLEMENT 60 60 100.0 0 0.0
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 5 3 60.0 2 40.0
REOPENING 165 112 67.9 53 321
SPECIAL CATEGORY 3 3 100.0 0 0.0
TEMP 15 6 40.0 9 60.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 546 312 571 234 429
TRMT/EQUIP EM 10 7 70.0 3 30.0
TTD B 61| 27 16.8 134 832
Totals M35 | 1048 481 1087 509
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Appeals Received By Issue
From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

20

“ l.uLL_J

o]

Claimant Employer Employer & OIC 3
®w BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT m COMPENSABILITY 0 DEF BEN FATAL
0 IEB DETERMINATION m OP NON-MED m OPBD
m PPD m PTD ENTITLEMENT ®» REHABILITATION
m REOPENING o TEMP B TRMT/EQUIP CL
m TRMT/EQUIP EM mTID
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Appeals Received By Issue
From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

Trod of it lTn:.tad Claimant Employer QIC | Emp and OIC |
BOUES # % # % # % # %

BENEFIT

OVERPAYMENT 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 36| 14 38.9 20 556 0 0.0 2 5.6
DEP BEN FATAL 3 3 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 1 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 1 100.0
OP NON-MED 2 1 500 1 50.0 0 00 0 00
OPBD 9 8 889 1 1.1 0 0.0 0 0.0
PPD 27| 22 815 4 148 0 0.0 1 37
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 60 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 2 2 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
REQOPENING 11 9 818 1 9.1 0 0.0 1 9.1
TEMP 3 3 100.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL /| 21 55.3 9 237 0 00 8 21.1
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 6o
TTD 10| 6 60.0 4 400| © 00| © 0.0
Totals 145 ! 92 634 40 276 0 00| 13 20
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WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR JUNE 2009
_ Disposition Year ta
Appoaled By BOR Disposition Count Disp% _ Total%  Date: Disp% Total %
CLAIMANT AFFIRMED 147 | 91.0% | 61.5% 617 | BBB% | 54%
DISMISSED | 4| DBE% 0:4%
MEIIFY 1| DE% 0,4% 2| 03%| 02%
MOOT 2| 03%| 02%
REMAND 2 1:3% |  08% 21 3.0% | 20%
REVEREE 0|  B3% 4.2% 48 | 69% 4.6%
VARCATE 1 0.1% 0.1%
Trtal Disposikne 160 685
i
CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER AFFIRMED 1| 50.0% 0.4% 5| B25% | 05%
DISMISSED 1| 125% 0.1%
REVERSE 1| BO.0% 0.4% | 2| 26.0% 0.2%
Telat Dispositons 2| &
EMPLOYER ABEYANCE ' ] 1| 04%| 0%
AFFIRMED 40| B16% | 16T |  170| V30% | 164%
DISMISSED . 4 1.7% 0.4%
MODIEY 2 ER e o 0.2%
MOOT 1 0.4% 0,1%
REMAND 1 2.0% 0.4% 51 21% 0.5%
REVERSE B 168.3% 3.:3% 5O | 21.5% 4 8%
Total Dispasiions 449 233
DIVISION/CIC ABEYANCE 1 1.0% 0.1%
AFFIRMED 15 | 53.6% 6:3% 54| 524% §.2%
MODIFY 2 1.9% 0.2%
REMAND 1 3.8% 0.4% 3 29% | 0.3%
REVERSE 11| 39.3% 4.8% 42 | 408% | 40%
VACATE 1 36% | 04% 1 1:0% | 01%
Total Dispasitions 28 _ 103
Grand Totals 258 103a .
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

an
i
40

a0

20
10
Ly
' J I 5y = 3 't T o =
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B Affirmed B Reversed O Dismissed B Modified B Remanded m Vacated B Other I
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2009 Thru June 30, 2009

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0

| COMPENSABILITY 60 50 833 5 8.3 3 5.0 1 17 1 17 0 00 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 3 3 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
OPBD 10 9 90.0 1 10.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
PPD 55 44 80.0 10 182 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 1.8 0 00
PTD ENTITLEMENT 9 9 1000 0 a0 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 ¢ 0.0 0 0.0
REOPENING 17 15 882 2 11.8 0 00 0 a0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 1000 0 0.0 o 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 63 52 82.5 8 127 1 1.6 0 0.0 2 32 0 a0 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
TTD 19 15 789 | 1 5.3 1 5:3- {1 5.3 1 53 0 0.0 0 00
Totals 241 202 838 | 27 11.2 5 21 | 2 0.8 4 17 1 04 0 00
Appeals counted in multiple categories: 4
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru June 30, 2009

GOG
400
350
250
200
100

[ Affirmed @ Reversed O Dismissed O Modified B Remanded B Vacated B Otherl
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru June 30, 2009

|
|
1
|
{
]
]
i

irmed n-q]gma_ - w%-a Modifled Remandad Vacated _Othar
Type of lIsnus 1 % r " -F " 3 | _‘ o I % . j g ¥ W

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 5 4 80.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 1 20.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 1 250 3 75.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
BENEFIT RATE 4 2 50.0 2 50.0 0 0.0 ¥] 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 549 441 80.3 47 86 22 4.0 6 1.1 27 49 1 0.2 4 0.7
DEP BEN 104 2 2 1000 0 00 0 0.0 (t] 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 43 I 40 93.0 1 23 1 23 0 0.0 1 23 0 0.0 0 0.0
DEPENDENT BENEFIT

TERMINATION 1 1 1000 | 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 +] 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
IEB DETERMINATION 33 | 30 90.9 2 6.1 1 30 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 7 5 7t 4 1 14.3 1 14.3 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD 157 | 144 91.7 5 3z 5 32 0 0.0 3 1.9 0 0.0 0 0.0
PPD 492 383 778 65 132 | 16 3.3 2 04 17 35 1 0.2 8 16
PTD ENTITLEMENT a4 86 291.5 7 7.4 0 0.0 4] 0.0 1 1.1 0 Q.0 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 | O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
PTD THRESHOLD 2 0 0.0 1 50.0 1 500 0 0.0 ) 0o 0 0.0 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 3 3 1000 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
REQOPENING 198 161 B1.3 22 11.1 7 35 2 1.0 4 2.0 0 0.0 2 1.0
Sl CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 100 0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
SPECIAL CATEGORY 2 1 50.0 1 500 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
TEMP 11 0 0.0 2 18.2 6 545 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 9.1 2 18.2
TRMT/EQUIP CL 594 483 81.3 75 12.6 17 29 0 0.0 14 2.4 0 0.0 3 0.5
TRMT/EQUIP EM 30 22 73.3 7 23.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 3.3 0 0.0 0 00
TTD 230 144 626 12 52 . 6 2.6 1 0.4 8 35 58 25.2 1 04
Totals 2463 | 1955 794 @ 253 10.3 | 83 34 11 0.4 77 3.1 61 25 | 20 ca
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Revenue Recovery Activity

May 2009

COLLECTION ACTIVITY
$ 36,752.90 |
Receipls - Old Fund {Employer cut of business} |
$ 55,788.78
Receipts - PC & NU (private Carrlar Cancatlation & Rogue Employars)
$ 27,503 .26
Receipts - Payment Agreements —
Receipts - Collection Agency | $ '
833
# of active accounts uninsured {cumulative) i
3
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) 2,548.698.11
1,668
Telephone contacts :
16
Walk-ins
LIENS
135
Liens sent to county clerks for recordation i
114
Liens sent 1o county clerks for release i
Inlent to lien letters sent to [ 43
emplover/owner/officer/member
INJUNCTIONS
13
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal
3
Hearings attended
# of injunction complaints filed . 7
# of injunctions granted [ 11
# of agreed orders entered 0
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
4
# of repayment agreements applications |
6 {
Agreements set up |
104
Total # of agreements on system {cumulalive) |
5
Intent to void letters mailed - :
5 |
Agreements voided
MISCELLANEOUS
247
Terminations Processed |
236
Rule 11 Letters Mailed
4
Rule 11 hearings
234
Uninsured Policies Resolved |
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts $ 120,044 94
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Workers’ Compensation Rules Update

The following Title 85. Series 1, 9 and 32 workers® compensation proposed rule amendments were presented to
and approved by the Industrial Council (“INDC”) during its meeting on June 25, 2009 for initial filing with
the Secretary of State. The proposed rule amendments were filed with the Secretary of State on June 26,
2009 for public hearing/comment period. The public hearing will be held during the INDC meeting on
July 30, 2009 at 3:00 PM, and the public comment period will end at that time.

Title 85, Series 1 - “Claims Management and Administration”

Proposed amendment:

o:.

Summary of changes: The Rule is being amended to reflect changes in the West Virginia Code
(WV Code § 23-4-8) pursuant to Senate Bill 537 (passed April 11, 2009, effective July 10, 2009),
related to travel reimbursement. Below is a summary of the specific changes being made to the
rule.

Section 15: Amended to reflect that claimants shall receive mileage reimbursement at the mileage
reimbursement rate provided for in the West Virginia Department of Administration’s Purchasing
Division Travel Rules as authorized by W. Va. Code §12-3-11 for all travel related treatment. States
that the mileage reimbursement shall be determined based upon the shortest practicable route
between the claimant’s residence and the provider. Also clarifies that a responsible party, as
described in subsection 2.12 of the rule, is not required to reimburse a claimant for travel expenses
more frequently than once every three months, unless an amount in excess of $100 in total
reimbursement owed is involved or action is taken to administratively close the claim.

Title 85, Series 9 - “Workers’ Compensation Uninsured Employers’ Fund”

Proposed amendment:

Summary of changes: This amendment is for the purpose of reflecting changes to the law made in
the West Virginia Code (WV Code §§ 23-2A-1 and 23-2C-8) pursuant to Senate Bill 537 (passed
April 11, 2009, effective July 10, 2009), related to subrogation and the Uninsured Employers” Fund
appeals process.

Subsection 4.5: Amended to clarify that the Insurance Commissioner’s initial decision to accept or
not accept a claim into the Uninsured Employers’ Fund is protestable to the Office Of Judges
{previously protestable before a hearing examiner at a hearing scheduled by the Insurance
Commissioner).

Section 5. Amended to reflect that the Insurance Commissioner, on behalf of the Uninsured
Employers” Fund, has a right to statutory subrogation against any claim made by an Uninsured
Employers’ Fund claimant, his or her dependents or personal representatives, against a third-party
for injury or exposure from which the claim arose, and that the Commissioner may recover on
behalf of the Uninsured Employers™ Fund all amounts paid or to be paid to the claimant from the
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Uninsured Employers® Fund. Also amended to reflect that the claimant, his or her representatives
or dependents, or any attorney representing the claimant or his or her dependents or representatives,
must provide the Commissioner reasonable notice of a claim being made against a thirty-party, as
well as reasonable notice prior to the disbursement of any recovery.

Title 85, Series 32 - “State Agency Revocation Or Reflusal To Grant, Issue Or Renew Contracts,
Licenses, Permits, Certificates Or Other Authority To Conduct A Trade, Profession Or Business Teo
Or With An Employing Unit In Default Of Its Workers’ Compensation Obligations”

Proposed amendment:
< Summary of changes: This amendment is for the purpose of making procedural, stylistic and
technical changes to this rule necessary as a result of the transition of regulatory authority from the

former Workers’ Compensation Commission to the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance
Commissioner. None of these changes are substantive in nature.
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Total Net Assets Under
Management

$3,793,322,000

Last Month
$3,926,217,000

Beginning of Fiscal Year
$3,364,534,000

54,000
52800

53,800
33,700
$3.600 -
52,500

53,400
53,300
§3.200
53,100
53,000

12.7% Growth This
Fiscal Year

Total Net Income & Gains

This Month
$(865,000)*
Fiscal Year
$55,146,000

*INet Loss due to write down on Venture Capital Loans held in

the State Loan Pool

i i — =

Fiscal Year Comparison

Money Market Pools
As of May 31, 2009
30-Day
Pool 1-Day Yield *  7-Day Yield*  Ave. Yield * W.ALML ** Assetls
WV Monev hlarket 3120% 3195% 37353% 45 Days 52,7 Billion
WY Gov't Money
NMarket 1527% 1612% 1825% 49 Days 53326 Million
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
MAY 2009

Signs Indicate an Economic Rebound Has Begun

The aggressive fiscal policies, liberal monetary policy, massive tiquidity injections into the banking system,
deleveraging of corporate balance sheets, and low interest rates have all helped the U.S. economy avert a
major collapse. In fact, many of the economic reports continue to indicate that the worst is now behind us
and an economic rebound has begun,

Although the economic news is encouraging, many investors continue to remain cautions choosing to sit on
cash awaiting a stock market pull-back from its uptumn over recent months. This was anecdotally supported
by a recent Wall Street Journal article that pointed out that the value of money market funds exceeded stock
funds in May for the first time in 16 years

The budding recovery can be seen in the moderating job losses which fell to 345,000 in May from a revised
504,000 in April. However the unemployment rate continued to rise hitting 9.4% in May, the highest level
since 1983 and many believe this will top out at above 10% before it is over.

While investors remain cautions, the consumer appears optimistic as retail sales rose for the third time in five
months in May and consumer sentiment rose again in June marking the fourth straight monthly increase and,
while below forecasts, is now at its highest point int nine months. However, rising gasoline prices (now up
54% from January) and higher mortgage rates have the potential to undermine early signs of stabilization in
household spending.

While mortgage rates are inching upward, the housing market showed signs of a rebound amid a rash of
unexpected gains in May. Home starts, which measure new residential construction, increased 17% in May,
far exceeding the expected rate of 7%. Building permits, a leading indicator of future building activity, also
beat forecasts rising 4%

Record levels of US Treasury debt issuance continued in May and when combined with improving financial
and economic conditions, led to higher inleresi rates across the yield curve as some of the previous “flight to
quality” premium was taken out of the Treasury market. The largest rate tncreases occurred at the long end
of the curve with the 10 year note closing up 34 bps to 3.46% and the 30-year bond ending up 31 bps to
4.34%.

At month end, spreads across the front of the yield-curve (2-10 year) had widened by 32 bps to 254 bps,
while yields at the back end of the curve (10-30 year) contracted slightly to 88 bps.

The Barclays Capital Aggregate Index returned 0.73% during the month, whale all spread sectors
outperformed their same-duration Treasury issues. ABS and CMBS both continued to rally due to the
favorable technicals that are driven by govermnment support via the implementation of the TALF program

The Merrill Lynch 3-Month T-Bill Index retumed 0.02% in May trailing the 0.57% return of the Merrll
Lynch 1-3 Year Government / Corporate A+ Index. Year 1o date, the 3-Month T-Bills returned 0.08% while
the 1-3 Year Govemment / Corporate Index A+ retumed 1.2%




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of May 31, 2009

WYV Short Term Bond Pool

i

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months R e fo0s
Nef of All Fees Past 12 Months
Net Assets 10% + June 1 - May 31
Jure 1- At May 31 2% 1
May 31 Return fin Millions} ok
2009 4 6% $ 3262 5% 4
2008 51% $ 3554 piclh ‘_/_h-‘
2007 52% $ 2289 m
2006 2.3% $ 2659 10'52{’) 1
2005 22% $ 2604 ( 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Year
e .
Prior to July 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Pool was known as the Enhanced Yield Fool

Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)

Fiscal P t of Total Net Assat Val i
May Net ¥YTD Net
Net Asset Income Income
Pool Value [Losal iLoss) et 0.7%
WV MoneyMarket  $2658567 S 864  § 20272 -
WV Gov't Money Market 332,581 52 2,334 ;
WV Short Term Bond 326,243 1,207 10,037 -
WV Bank 100,152 59 1970 "WV Bank, 2 6%
Loss Amortization 184,513 223 12,436 gV Short Tom
Loars 119,787 (3.314) (1,885) WV GovtMoney
Reserve 44,135 38 133 ok
Participant Accounts 27,344 B 849 70,4%
$ 3,793,322 $ (865) § 55,146

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WY Monev Market

us Carporate
Gov'l Bonds,
Agency 209

Shoit




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS -

UNAUDITED
MAY 31, 2009
{In TROUSANDS)
wy
Government WV Short Participant
WYV Money Money Term Bond WYV Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Poal Pool Hher Paols Accounts
Assets
Invesoments

Ar anorzed cost § 2657614 $ 332509 S 100,000 5 163,501 5 24129

At fag value 5 320,189 184,513 3,048
Cash .
Collteral for securities loaned 248,858 - 114,562
Cither assets 1,186 103 2,131 - 152 415 168
Total assers 2,007,658 332,612 445 842 100.152 148,439 27,345
Liabilities
Payable for securties loaned 248,858 114,562 .
Other tabilities _m 3L 5077 . 4 !
Total tabunes 249091 3 119,639 - | !
Met Assets $ 2.658,567 $ 332,581 $ 126,243 1 p 142 5 148,435 § 27,344
[nvesiment Income
[nterest and dividends i 498 1 il i 929 L W % i § kL]
Securres lending meome -

Provsion for securmes kending loss (176} 65} (243)

Netr accretion (arrortization) 113 76 {112} - 581 {1
Provsion for uncollectble loans - - (3.698)

Total vestmer meome 1,008 74 T 59 (2.691) TR
Expemses

[ees 147 22 33 £ I
Securtties lending borrower rebares

Bad debt expense - - - ——

Total expenses 147 n 5 . i 1
Nel nvestment ncome 861 52 539 ] (2,695) 59
Ner realesd gain (bss)

from mvestments ] 1
Nel nerease (decrease)

n Bir vake ol nvesunents = ) 119 {158) =]
Net gan (loss) from invesarents I TR 668 (358) [EET
Netincrease {decrease) n net
assets from operations il 52 1.207 59 (3.053) &
Distributions to particlpants 1,459 it 1,088 50 {1.276)

Participant activity
Purchases, remvestment ol unms

and contrbulions 600,701 16,702 612 50 1,291 1,085
Redemprorms and withdrawalks 693,544 53,650 150 3,693 2022
[rter-pool transfers m 25,000 50,000
[nter-pool transfers ow 50,000 . . - 25,000
NetIncrease (decrease) in net B
assets (rom particlpant activiy (1| L {16,948) 4al - 25.059 {2.402) INIT]
Increase (decrease) nnet assets (118,478) (36,940) 53l 25,059 (2,179} 931)
Net assets at beyiming ol perod 2,777,045 309527 125 62 TREN) '.'ll.'.ll_l W 28,275

Netassets at end of peried 5 2,658,567 5 332,581 5 126.241 3 1o iF] i MEALE. S 27,344
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(President Tomblin presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
July 16, 2009
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room
1. Approval of June 17, 2009, minutes

2. Committee Reporis/Reqnests:

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Chair;
Delegate Eldridge, Chair) Reguests expense reimbursement for site visitations to Stonewall Jackson
State Park, Holly River State Park and Cedar Creek State Park on July 27, 28 and 29, 2009. - John
Homburg

MOVE that expense reimbursement be approved for site visitations for the Parks,
Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittes members.

Equal Pay Commission (Senator Palumbo, Chair; Delegate Mghan, Chair) Requests
expense reimbursement in the amount of $500 for guest speaker, Dr. Alkaldry. - Delegate
Mahan .

MOVE that expense reimbursement in the amount of $500 for Dr. Alkaldry be
approved.

Judiciary Subcommittee B (Senator Oliverio, Chair; Delegate Fleischauer, Chair)
Regquests funds in the amount of 815,000 for a study to be conducted by Marshall University, of
the economic costs of mandatory contraceptive and pregnancy care coverage for dependent
minors by health insurers in WV. - Staff Counsel (Joe Altizer or Rita Pauley)

MOVE that $15,000 be approved for the study to be done for Judiciary
Subcommittee B, by Marshall University,

3. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4, Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution; Secretary Ferguson

PEIA

BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report

o e me— e p i



5. Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources: Johin Law

Medicaid Report

0. Monthly Report on the Pharmacentical Cost Management Council: Sharna Phares,
Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate

7. Investment Management Board Distribution: Craig Sleughter

8. Workers’ Compensation: Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel

9. Board of Treasury Report Distrihution
10. Other Business

11.  Scheduled Interim Dates: August 10-12 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
September 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
October 13-15 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
November 17-19 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
December 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
January 10-12 (Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday)

12. Adjonrnment



